LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
July 8, 2021 Meeting

. 6:00PM : 1. Call to Order
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava

3. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
4. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
A) Rescission of Emergency Operation Procedures — State of Emergency
5. Citizen Comment Period )
6. Consent Agenda: -t
A) Minutes of the June 3 and June 10, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval June 2021
. C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2021
Public Hearing 7. Public Hearing, as advertised, for the following:

A) Solid Waste Management Plan for Lunenburg County and Towns of Kenbridge and Victoria in
accordance with Title 9 of the Virginia Administrative Code (VAC), Agency 20, Chapter 130, Solid
Waste Planning and Recycling Regulations. The planning region includes the County and the two
incorporated Towns within its jurisdictional boundaries.
8. County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board
C) Circuit Court Clerk — Surplus Property — copier
D) District Court Clerk — Surplus Property — mail box cabinet
E) Abstract of Votes
9. Cigarette Tax Regional Authority - Discussion
10. Crossroads Community Services Board - Update
11. County-wide Radio System — CTA Consultants Contract Update
12. Solar Facilities Draft Ordinance — discussion
13. Planning and Economic Development Update
14. Administrator’s Update
A) Southern Dominion Health System, Inc. — Update
15. County Attorney Update
A) Remote Meeting Policy
16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
17. Other Business (per Board approval)
18. Adjournment
GUIDANCE FOR 7-8-2021 MEETING:
- All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must adhere to the CDC guidance according to Governor's Executive Order No. 79.
-It is requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net
or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.
-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/ar the Lunenburg County -Board of Supervisors. It
is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County
Administrator



LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
A RESOLUTION TO REPEAL THE STATE OF EMERGENCY

e

DECLARED MARCH 13, 2020 DUE TO COVID-19

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2020, the Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia
declared a state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Virginia in response to the spread
of the virus that remains in effect unless amended or rescinded; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County (the
“Board”) declared a state of emergency in Lunenburg County thereby putting into effect the
powers, functions and duties for Lunenburg County government, prescribed by state law,
local ordinances and resolution including the emergency operations plan for Lunenburg
County ; and

WHEREAS, on June 10, 2021, the Governor of Virginia’s office announced the 15-
month state of emergency in the Commonwealth of Virginia will come to an end June 30,
2021 based on a decline in coronavirus infections; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that emergency measures implemented in Lunenburg

County necessary to mitigate the ongoing emergency and disaster occurring in the County

to protect the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens were successful; and

WHEREAS, the Board has decided to end the state of emergency in Lunenburg County
effective June 30, 2021; and ‘

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
on the 8th day of July, 2021, does hereby declare an end to the State of Emergency declared
March 12, 2020 due to COVID-19 effective June 30, 2021.

I, Tracy M. Gee, do hereby certify that the foregoing writing is a true, correct copy of a

Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, by a vote
of to , as recorded below, at a regular meeting held on July 8, 2021.

Clerk, Board of County Supervisors

Aye Nay Aye Nay
Dr. Bacon s s Mr. Pennington D s e e o
Mr. Edmonds HE k. DS Mr. Slayton S N
Mr. Hankins S Mr. Zava ' T AIEn G

Mr. Hoover



Consent Agenda

A) Minutes of the June 3 and June 10, 2021 Meetings
B) Warrants for Approval June 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports May 2021



LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM DR AFT
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA

Minutes of June 3, 2021 Budget Public Hearing and Continued May Meeting

The continued May meeting and public hearing for the FY22 Budget of the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors was held on Thursday, June 3, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts
Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors Edward Pennington, Alvester
Edmonds, Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, and County
Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisors Frank Bacon and T. Wayne Hoover were absent.

Chairman Slayton reconvened the meeting, continued from May 13, 2021.

Administrator Gee discussed the FY2021-22 proposed budget. After meeting with School
Superintendent of Finance, James Abernathy, and reviewing the State Department of Education requirements
for Required Local Match for programs, she called all of the finance committee members. The finance
committee recommends increasing the School allocation by $300,767, and allowing their FY20 carryover of
$140,900 for a total local allocation of $4,252,367, based on enrollment of 1,550. Enrollment of 1,550 is
nineteen students above the current year. The finance committee also recommends appropriating School funds
through the January 2022 Board of Supervisors meeting and assessing the enrollment numbers to appropriate
funds for the last two quarters of the fiscal year.

The increase in School funding will increase the use of reserve funds to $761,584 for FY22.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to a letter request from May 27, 2021 for the Sheriff’s Office to
have funding for a full-time 911 Coordinator position. The finance committee has not discussed this as a whole
as it was a late submission. However, Mrs. Gee indicated that there is concern that the 911 Fund will be nearly
depleted by the end of FY22 and the position will need to be funded in the future years. Supervisor Zava stated
that the budget cannot continue operating in a deficit and that vacancy savings or cuts should be explored. Mrs.
Gee indicated that there may be an opportunity for a fire and rescue tax levy to cover the emergency services
capital expenses in future tax years and she will bring that information back to the Board at a later date.

Supervisors Pennington and Edmonds both indicated that they are in favor of an incremental real estate
tax increase.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all five
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to enter public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Lunenburg County Budget.

Mr. Buck Tharpe stated that he thought the finance committee did a good job with the amount of
- revenue that they receive. There was no further public.comment.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and by roll call vote, with all five
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to exit public hearing on the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Lunenburg County Budget.

Attorney Rennie indicated that a continued matter from the May meeting is the formation of a solar
facilities committee as there are quite a few inquiries to Lunenburg regarding solar facilities and in-depth review



of the upcoming agenda items containing a revenue sharing and solar facilities ordinance. He recommended to
the Board of Supervisors that Supervisors Zava and Edmonds be appointed to form the solar facilities committee
with advisory participation by Administrator Gee, Planning Commission Chair Buck Tharpe, Director of Planning
and Economic Development Taylor Newton, and County Attorney Rennie.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Sljpervisor Pennington and by roll call vote, with all five
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, to appoint Supervisors Zava and Edmonds to the solar facilities

committee.

Mr. Francis Hodsell of SolUnesco requested to speak about the solar facilities committee. Mr. Hodsell
indicated that there is a lot of solar activity and asked that the Board support the formation of the focused
group and use the tools and resources from the Department of Mine and Mineral Energy and Weldon Cooper
Center for evaluating solar revenues. He also asked that the formation of the committee not impact the
timeline on the existing appeal by Red Brick Solar, LLC for a decision on their 15.2-2232 agreement with the Joint
Comprehensive Plan. They are behind in the regulatory process and they may have liquidated damages on their
business with any more delays.

Mr. Buck Tharpe mentioned that the Rural Solar Development Coalition is also a great resource that
covers the information to which Mr. Hodsell referred.

Administrator Gee asked that the landfill committee plan to meet before the next Board of Supervisors
meeting on June 10, 2021 at 5:00pm.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and by roll call vote, with all five
Supervisors voting yes and none voting no, approved, to adjourn the meeting.

Tracy M. Gee, glerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

County Administrator Board of Supervisors




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM :
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR
“¢ 2 LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA gt : A F T

Minutes of June 10, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
June 10, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, T. Wayne Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike
Hankins, Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy
Administrator Nicole A. Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks in the courtroom. : :

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. County Attorney
Rennie requested a closed session for landfill issues under item 16. Chairman Slayton asked if any Board
Member had a conflict of interest with any topic on the agenda. Chairman Slayton noted that he had a conflict
with item 13A, Red Brick solar, LLC Appeal of 15.2-2265 decision by the Planning Commission. He added that he
would abstain from any voting on the topic and would turn the meeting over to Vice-Chairman Bacon during
those discussions. Vice-Chairman Bacon shared that he had a conflict as well. He has an interest in a separate
solar project, however, he would be able to participate in this matter fairly and objectively.

Chairman Slayton requested any discussion for the Citizen Comment Period. Red Brick Solar, LLC's
Attorney Jon Puvak of Gentry Lock Attorneys presented their grounds of appeal of the 15.2-2232 decision by the
Planning Commission. Judy Brothers of Chase City, VA read a letter from Ann Cleaves speaking in opposition to
the Red Brick Solar request.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes of the May
13, 2021 meeting, the Treasurer’s April reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

137,693.06
587.20

May 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit S
Payroll Check #17231 S

Payroll Taxes Federal: S 43,393.62

Payroll Taxes State: S 7,681.09

Payroll VRS payment: S 30,505.28

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: ) 981.74

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 4,495.63

S

Debt Service Wire: 155:8721:25
Accounts Payable: #60986-61104 $ 301,101.82
Total: S 682,260.69



Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter into public hearing regarding:

A) An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Revenue Share for Solar Energy
Projects and Energy Storage Systems” pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 58.1-2636 .

B) An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Tax Exemptions for volunteer fire
departments and volunteer emergency medical services agencies” pursuant to Virginia Code § 58.1-3651

C) CUP -3-21 Conditional Use Permit for Wesley and Cassandra Williams to operate, for the use defined as
dance hall, on tax parcel 034-0A-0-70, 25 Jackson Drive, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 7.45 acres in an A-
1 Agricultural zone

D) The proposed VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2021/22 through 2027/28 for Lunenburg
County, and on the Secondary System Construction Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22.

County Attorney Rennie presented an ordinance to implement revenue sharing for solar energy projects and
energy storage systems. He advised that the state code allows the county to enter into a revenue sharing
agreement from solar entities within the county, which supersedes machinery and tools tax. He noted that the
proposed ordinance only allows for revenue sharing, any applicant for a solar project would still need to adhere
to the Conditional Use Permit process. Mr. John Janson spoke regarding the proposed ordinance. He advised
the county to be careful in the approval process of each applicant and ensure the county and its resources are
protected.

County Attorney Rennie shared a proposed ordinance to provide tax exemptions for volunteer fire
departments and volunteer emergency medical services agencies. He advised that there are eight items listed in
the Code of Virginia for tax-exempt organizations, which will be reviewed by the Commissioner of the Revenue
to ensure the agency qualifies for tax exemption. There was no public comment.

Director of Community & Economic Development Taylor Newton explained that Wesley and Cassandra
Williams had applied for a Conditional Use Permit for the use defined as dance hall, on tax parcel 034-0A-0-70,
25 Jackson Drive, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 7.45 acres in an A-1 Agricultural zone. Ms. Newton advised
that the Planning Commission had voted to recommend approval of the CUP application with the following
conditions:

1. Adhere to the fire code maximum occupancy for the existing structure present on the parcel.

Provide adequate room for fire, EMS, and law enforcement (first responders) to enter and exit the facility, parking
area, and/or remainder of the parcel. Also, ensuring adequate access to surrounding parcels/properties.

3. Security present at all times an event to control crowd, noise, and physical and/or verbal violence. Lack of security
present should result in the ability to host the event.

4. The existing structure is required to meet Building Code and pass inspection prior to operation. All required
building permits must be obtained.

5. Events with greater than one-hundred (100) people require an Event Permit to be obtained through the County
Administration Office. Events with one-hundred (100) or less people do not require an Event Permit.

a. Failure to obtain permits, when required, will result in the suspension or revocation of the Conditional
Use Permit.

6. Comply with Virginia Department of Health’s (VDH) rules and regulations for Food Service Operations, including,
but not limited to, passing any and all inspections, obtaining necessary permits, and comply with any other terms
or conditions of the Virginia Department of Health (VDH).

a. Provide verification of compliance to the Office of Planning and Economic Development.

7. Events occurring on Friday and Saturday nights are required to end promptly at 1:00 a.m. and those Sunday

through Thursday are required to end promptly at 10:00 p.m.

2



10.
11.

12.
13.

Ingress, egress, and regress plans are required to be provided to the Lunenburg County Sheriff’s Department
within thirty (30) days prior to operation of the facility. The plans should be in accordance to the Virginia
Department of Transportation rules and regulations.

a. Proof of compliance to be submitted to the Office of Planning and Economic Development. o
A limit of twelve (12) events per month.

a. Provide a schedule of events, if requested from the Office of Planning and Economic Development.
No overnight accommodations.
Adhere to the Lunenburg County noise ordinance. (Chapter 58, Article Ill, Sections 76 through 84 of the Lunenburg
County Code.)
No alcohol is permitted on the premises of tax parcel 034-0A-0-70.
The conditional use permit is limited to the applicants (Mr. Wesley and Mrs. Cassandra Williams) and does not run
with the property.

Mr. Williams spoke before the board noting he had recently purchased the property. He stated that if
approved, the facility will be run professionally. He thanked the board for their consideration.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT presented the proposed. Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2021/22 through
2027/28 for Lunenburg County, and on the Secondary System Construction Program Budget for Fiscal Year
2021/22. He advised that the plan, as listed below, had been reviewed and recommended by the
Transportation Committee.

Route Road Name Length (Miles) Est Cost From To Year
620 Renrut Rd. 1.1 $173,000.00 Rt 638 1.1 miles south | 2022
761 Tinkling Rd. 0.7 $111,000.00 Rt 40 DE 2022
760 Burns Rd. 0.5 $80,000.00 Rt 630 DE 2022
767 Martin Rd. 0.8 $126,500.00 Rt 622 DE 2022
620 Renrut Rd. 1.1 $173,000.00 1.1 mi. south Rt 621 2023
772 Epps Lane 0.3 $49,000.00 Rt 710 DE 2023
739 Chaffin Rd. 0.5 $80,000.00 Rt 723 DE 2023
739 Reservoir Rd. 0.35 $56,750.00 Rt 723 DE 2023
750 Watson Rd. 0.8 $126,500.00 Rt 360 DE 2023
679 Buckskin Rd. 0.9 $142,000.00 Rt 662 Rt 678 2024
619 Reedy Branch Rd. 3B i $173,000.00 Rt 610 Rt 696 2024
608 Olo Rd. 0.35 $56,750.00 Rt 616 DE 2024
680 Crymes Rd. 0.75 $118,750.00 Rt 681 .75 miles south | 2024
612 st. John's Church Rd. 15 $235,000.00 Rt 613 1.5 miles south | 2025
769 Powell Lane 0.35 $56,750.00 Rt 626 DE 2025
731 Clark Farm Rd. 0.3 $49,000.00 Rt 49 DE 2025
722 Holder Rd. 0.9 $142,000.00 Rt 40 Rt 669 2025
646 Laurel Branch Rd. 1 $157,500.00 Rt 637 DE 2026
756 Dusty Lane 0.25 $41,250.00 R 646 DE 2026
704 Quail Roost Rd. 1:2 $188,500.00 Rt 678 DE 2026
622 Mountian Rd. 14 $173,000.00 Rt 712 1.1 miles south | 2026
602 Longview Rd. 1 $157,500.00 Rt 621 1 mile north | 2027
675 Hardy Rd. 0.9 $142,000.00 Rt 674 DE 2027
674 Trinity Rd 0.9 $142,000.00 Rt 49 Rt 675 2027
686 Powers Rd. 1.4 $219,500.00 Rt 637 DE 2027

Total 20.05 $3,1ZO,250.00
J



Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote,
" \with all Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to éxit public hearing regarding -

A) An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Revenue Share for Solar Energy

B)

)

D)

Projects and Energy Storage Systems” pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 58.1-2636

An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Tax Exemptions for volunteer fire. .
departments and volunteer emergency medical services agencies” pursuant to Virginia Code § 58.1-3651
CUP -3-21 Conditional Use Permit for Wesley and Cassandra Williams to operate, for the use defined as
dance hall, on tax parcel 034-0A-0-70, 25 Jackson Drive, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 7.45 acres in an A-
1 Agricultural zone

The proposed VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2021/22 through 2027/28 for Lunenburg
County, and on the Secondary System Construction Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
all Supervisors vating yes, and nane voting na, ta approve

A)
B)

)

D)

An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Revenue Share for Solar Energy
Projects and Energy Storage Systems” pursuant to Virginia Code Ann. § 58.1-2636

An Ordinance to amend the code of Lunenburg County to implement “Tax Exemptions for volunteer fire
departments and volunteer emergency medical services agencies” pursuant to Virginia Code § 58.1-3651
CUP -3-21 Conditional Use Permit for Wesley and Cassandra Williams to operate, for the use defined as
dance hall, on tax parcel 034-0A-0-70, 25 Jackson Drive, Victoria, VA 23974, consisting of 7.45 acres in an A-
1 Agricultural zone, with conditions as recommended by the Planning Commission.

The proposed VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2021/22 through 2027/28 for Lunenburg
County, and on the Secondary System Construction Program Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE COUNTY OF LUNENBURG,
VIRGINIA TO IMPLEMENT “REVENUE SHARE FOR SOLAR ENERGY PROJECTS
AND ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEMS™ PURSUANT TO VA. CODE ANN, § 58.1-2636

| WHEREAS. Va. Code Ana. §58.1-2636 titied *Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projocts
MMWSym‘isc!fmeyl.mzl;w .

WHEREAS, Va. Code Ann §58.1-2636 authorizes any focality to adopt 26 ordinunce ©
aseess 4 vevetiue share of 4p w $1,400.00 pet wegawart. 48 maasored in ollomating eurrent 1AC)
generation capacity of the solar energy project or storage M.b-cdong:ww_xhr
facility owners to the interconaecting utility, on any solar photovolaic (eloctric energy} project
or energy storage system, and subject 0 certain exemptions set out in Va. Code §58.1-2636; and

WHEREAS, the County desires 10 wmend the Code of the County of Lunenburg to
impilement the provisions of Va. Code Ana §58.1-2636. as 5

NOW THEREFORE BE TT ORDAINED by the Lunenborg County Board of Supervisors
a3 follows:

1. To 448 Article VI titled “Revenve Share for Solar Encrgy Projects end Energy
Storage Systems” to Chapier 70 titied “Taxation” 10 be numbered 156 dhrough 158 of the Code
of the County of Lunenbarg as follows: ;

Article V1 *Revenue Share for Solar Energy Projects and Energy Stornge Systems™
Sec. 70-156. Purpose, Definition, Relation to Otber Ordinances.

(&) The purpose of this article is fo imploment Va. Code Ann, § 58.1-2636, &s amended.
titled "Revenue Shure for Sokar Foergy Projects and Energy snnu_ge Systems”,

{b) Terms used in this article shall have the defined meanings found in Va. Code Ann.
§§ 58.1-2636, 38.1-3660, 58.1-3507, or $8.1-3508.6, as amended, : g

(6) To the extent that the provisions of this aricle conflict with any other prior ordinance or
provision of the Cade of the County of Lunenburg. this article shaii contro!

Sec. 70-157. Applicability.

(a) This Article shall spply 0 afi solar photovolisic (clectric encrgy) sysieas except those:

(i) Described in § $6-594, 56-594.01, or 56-394.2 or Chapters 358 und 382 of the
Acts of Asserubly of 2013, as amended: ‘

(i) 20 megawals of less, us measured in whemating current (AC) genemtion
capacity, for wiich an initial inerconnection request form has been filed vmh.an
eloctric wility or 2 regiona issk ization on or bfore 31,
2018; or

(ain) Five mogawars or less.

(b This Ar&kmnmqvﬂybuuwhmm«kaﬁcaxm)woj«twmf
energy sysiem for which s spphcstion was filod with the County and appsoved by the
County prior w January 1.2021. 2

Sec. 70-158, Revenue Shure Rate Per Megawatt and Waiver of Muchinery wnd Tool Tax.

(-\'l‘h:CmyhnebyiawamMmbewnaruofxl.m:wpu
mmmwimmh&:(«m)nﬁmwwwnm.wmm
Mlbtimc&)dbywmummmyl.w)o.u\d:\«ySym_lb«nﬁaby10
percent. mm«wmiqmlumhﬂmnucmmcs
wuwwdmuukymwmmgmwm
nwamyﬂd!mwdmmmwmeﬁmg@mmxm
imerconneciitg utility. : <

(b)fhemhsdsphmvd@lmwaagy)pmmmdm slorage
systems greater (han five megawstis as provided by Va Code Ann. § 58.1-3660. a3
amendod, shail be one Iundrod percent (100%) of the assessed vlue. %

(c)Ntﬁuw@Mmemmemu\ukuwvm
y the Code of Virginia.

2 This Ordinance shail become eifective on June 10, 2021



wdide

L COUNTY SUP

& £

L

ORDINANCE T0 ADD LUNENGURG CODE § 708

Pursuant 10 Va. Code § 56.1-3861, the Lunenburg Board of Supervisors doss heredy
deciure that property owned by volunteer fire depariments, volunteer emergency medical senvice
mmmm“wwmmmmmu
designated oe charitable organizations and exompt from real Or personal property ies. The
uﬁmhmum-unwmmmm

6 mmnnmdn“dmmuhﬂm”‘m
propaganda, or Gtherwise attempting 1o influence iegisiation and whether the onganization

Wm,awm,- behalt of any

7 That the revenie impact 1o the iocaiity and s taxpayers of exempting the property

is minimal: and .
8 That the service provided by the agencies to Lunenburg County s invakuabie and is

o be commended.

Sibis ol 10 the S for
ADOPTED this L] duy of June, 2021.
the public, these maintain this they shall enjoy such tax
Ordinance, the County Board of Supervisors has 2
= - SUPERVISORS YEA NAY ABSENT/ABSTAIN
considered the foliowing. %
Dr. Baoon
1 That the organlzations ore exempt from laxadon pursuant 1o § 501(c) of the Mr. Edmonds ;
Mr. Hanking
fnterrat Revenue Code of 1954; Mr. Hoover ;
2. That there is no cument eanuei aiconolic beverage license for saning alconolic :: %
VA
beverages hes been issued by the Board of Directors of the Virginia Aicohoiic Beverage Control Mr. Zave
Authority to such organization. for use 0n such pICperty; certities thet the foregoing is an sccurate account of the takenata
the dsy of jure.
3. That no director, officer, o1 empicyee of the organization is paid compensation in M“:"" . . ate
excess of & reasonabie allowance for sultries or other compensation for personal services which tme said vote was taken.
such director, officer, o empoyee actually renders;
4 That no net --umm-tw Clerk, Board of of Lunenburg County, Virginia
whethar any significant portion of the service provided Dy such onganization is gererated by funds
recaived trom donations. contributions, or locai, state or federl grunts. As used in this subsection,
doratons shall inciude the providing of personal senvices or the contibution of inkind or other
matarial servces:
6. £00d of the public:
2
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS L County Administration
11413 Courthouse Rosd
Charen 8. Sy, CHARMAN H VA 29002
Fomh W, Bacon, VIGE CHARMAN
Emmon Gt 3
7. Weyow Hioove Howr Jir2mrd
Esvction Dt © Admintstrmtor
Wk MEnKte
Eioction Darcr
£tward Penningon
wcion Daiect § Tainphone: (434) 666-2142
Avenior L Edmonds Faceimile: (434) 596-1795
Etechion Daec d
Rovert G. Zave
Eiwction Duanct 7

Dwm; mhmgtho{Summohhtmyoﬂmmtddmﬂn
Courts Building, Luseaburg. VA on Jene 16,2021 at
Charles R.

mm.wmﬂu"" b psan isors Alvester Edmond:
smﬁdmpmmwz.v-.r Wl\mHoo\'« Frank W. Bacon, and J. Mike
Hankins.

Motion was made by Supervisor PRGN, seconded by Supervisor Do and
mmmo\d)m\dl‘«!kfolh-m

WHEREAS, Sections 33.1-23 and 33.1-23.4 of the 1950 Code of Virginis, as amended.
provides the apportanity for each county to work with the Virginia Deparmment of Transportation
in developing a Secondary Six-Year Road Plas,

WHEREAS, this Board bad previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in
wmmv&mmar policies and and
participated in a public bearing on the proposed Plan (FY2021/22 through FY2027/28) as well s
the Construction Priority List (2022) on June 10, 2021 after duly advertised so that all citizens of
MCMMthmnmnmwmwmmm
tise prop and Priority List,

WHEREAS, Mr. Tommy Jobnsos, Resid A Virginia Dy of
Transpontation, wwmmmmmwﬁms.wim;m
Soeunday Roads (FY2021722 through FY2027/28) and the Construction Priority List (2022) for

NOW,ﬁ{EREFORE.BEITRESOLVEDMﬁn«MPhnmmhehmm
interests of the Secondary Road System in County end of the citizens residing on the
Secondury System, said Secondury Six-Year Plan (FY2021/22 through FY2027/28) and
Constraction Priority List {2022) arc heroby approved as presented at the public hearing.

ACOPY,
TESTE:

Tracy M. Gn,& oty Administoator




Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He stated that mowing is delayed due to debris
clean up from February’s ice storms. He added that VDOT crews will be mowing primary roadways and
contractors will be mowing the secondary roads. Mr. Smith stated that after mowing, VDOT crews will begin
litter clean up. Supérvisor Zava questioned the status of the Hardy Road widening project. Mr. Smith advised
that the project was still in the design and construction phase process. VDOT plans to request bids on the
project in 2022.

Supervisor Bacon made a motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to approve a Fireworks Display Permit for Meherrin Volunteer
Fire & Rescue, Inc. to display fireworks during the annual Independence Day celebration scheduled for July 2,
2021.

Administrator Gee shared a request from Southern Dominion Health System, Inc. seeking exemption from
real estate and personal property taxes. She noted that the County recently released the deed of trust for the
property located at 1508 K-V Road to SDHS after fulfilling their twenty years of operations on land offered by the
County as a medical facility in the County. Administrator Gee spoke with Commissioner of the Revenue Liz
Hamlett and both agree the request needs further research and discussion. County Attorney Rennie agreed,
adding that the same analysis used for the emergency services exemption would need to be applied to the SDHS
request. He suggested any decision be postponed until July.

Administrator Gee discussed the FY2021-22 proposed budget. She noted a reduction in revenue for
reducing the tax rate of logging equipment by one-third, an increase in personal property revenue due to the
value of used vehicles increasing as a result of the pandemic, and an increase in compensation board
reimbursements for the Constitutional Offices. Administrator Gee noted the expense increases due to the
Lunenburg School local appropriation increase of $300,767 for State Department of Education requirements for
Required Local Match for programs, minimum wage increase for solid waste attendants, compression increase
for the Social Services Department, and a request from the Sheriff’s Office to fund a new 911 Coordinator
position, which will be covered by vacancy savings. She stated that the finance committee recommended
appropriating school funds through the January 2022 Board of Supervisors meeting and assessing the
enrollment numbers to appropriate funds for the last two quarters of the fiscal year. The increase in school
funding will increase the use of reserve funds to $761,584 for FY22.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adopt the advertised FY2021-2022 budget with an increase
to the school allocation of $300,767 for a budgeted use of reserve of $761,584 for FY22.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to appropriate the advertised FY2021-2022 budget, with the
school funds appropriated through the January 2022 Board of Supervisors meeting and assessing the enrollment
numbers to appropriate funds for the last two quarters of the fiscal year.



TAX LEVIES - PROPOSED BUDGET ADOPTED
TAX Cat 2021 Calendar Year
Real Estate $0.38
Personal Property $3.80
Merchant’s Capital e 2 R )
Aircraft $2.10
Machinery & Tools $1.80
Machinery & Tools - Logging Equipment $1.80
Mobile Homes/Barns $0.38
GENERAL FUND REVENUES FY 2021 ADOPTED
Real Estate Taxes y -3,370,000
Personal Property Taxes -2,050,000
Mobile Home -22,000
Registration Fees -208,000
Machinery & Tools -280,000
Merchant’s Capital -80,000
Public Service Corporations -220,000
Delinquent Tax Collections -95,000
Interest/Penalty on Taxes -100,000
Local Sales & Use Taxes -370,000
Consumer Utility Consumption Tax -20,000
Taxes on Recordation & Wills -55,000
Interest/Penalties-Clerk -1,000
Animal Licenses -7,000
Animal Fines/Kennel Fees -2,500
Transfer Fees -300
Building Permits -22,000
Septic Permits -1,000
Conditional Use Permits -1,200
Landfill Host Fees -240,000
Landfill Liaison Fee -65,000
County Fines & Fees -18,000
Courthouse Renovation Fees -3,000
Clerk -Misc Fees -5,000
Courthouse Security Fees -14,000
e-Summons Fees -5,000
Prisoner Processing Fees -1,000
I Checking/ -45,000
Rental/General Property -31,500
Sheriff/Comm. Atty. Fees -5,046
DMV Stops -25,000
Town Contributions/Grants -6,333
DMV Mobile Home Tax -18,000
State Recordation Tax -9,000
Railroad Rolling Stock -4,000

PROPOSED
2022 Calendar Year

Tax Levies are based on a Calendar Year and the Proposed Budget is based
on a Fiscal Year (July 1-June 30). The Fiscal Year budget potentially sets

$0.38 rates for two different calendar years of tax collection. Tax levies are based

$3.80
$1.20
$2.10
$1.80
$1.20
$0.38
FY 2022 PROPOSED GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO:
-3,400,000 Reassessment Fund
-2,200,000 Airport Fund
~22,000 School Fund
-210,000 School{ Carryover)
-260,000 Social Services
-80,000 C.S.A./At-Risk Fund
-260,000 Voting Machine Fund

-90,000 Debt Service
-100,000 Total Transfers to other Funds

400,000  TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
-20,000
-63,000 SPECIAL FUNDS:

-1,000 Reassessment Fund
-5,000 Revenue
-2,500 Expenditures

-400
-25,000 Solid Waste Operations Fund
-1,000 Revenue
-4,000 Expenditures
-440,000
-65,000 Solid Waste Convenience Sites

-15,000 Revenue/Fund Balance Transfer
-3,000 Transfer to General Fund
-7,000 Sites Expense & Construction

-10,000 Total
-4,000
-1,000 Law Library

-40,000 Revenue

-31,500 Expenditures
-4,550

-25,000 E-911 Fund
-6,330 State Revenue

-20,000 Transfer in from Fund Balance
-9,000 Operations
-4,400 Transfer to Public Safety Capital Fund

on a per $100 assessed value.

st g R

FY 2021 ADOPTED  fY 2022 PROPOSED

25,000 25,000

55,000 9,500

3,810,700 4,111,467

0 140,900

175,000 180,000

230,000 300,000

5,000 5,000
1,438,000 1,379,300
$5,738,700 $6,151,167
410,947,324 $11,737,702
FY 2021 ADOPTED ¥y 2022 PROPOSED
-25,000 -25,000
25,000 25,000
-181,000 -280,000
181,000 280,000
-400,000 -432,000
150,000 100,000
250,000 332,000
400,000 432,000
-1,000 -1,000
1,000 1,000
-190,000 -190,000
-122,650 -202,500
127,650 207,500
185,000 185,000



DMV Animal Plates -100 -100 Total 312,650 392,500

DMV Rental Tax -500
DMV Moped ATV -300 -500 Airport Fund
Game of Skill Tax -5,000 Revenue: Lease, Grants & Transfer fror -665,000 -49,500
PPTRA-State Reimbursement -1,048,232 -1,048,240 Expenditures 665,000 49,500
Constitutional Offices-State Reimburser -1,423,342 « -1,602,398 bt P 28
Grants -215,615 -248,500 Economic Development Fund
Transfer from Solid Waste Fund Balance -150,000 -100,000 Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Tra -48,300
School Carryover from Fund Balance -140,900 Expenditures 48,300
Use of General Fund Reserve -709,856 -761,884 Economic Development Grants Fund
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES -10,947,324  -11,737,702 Revenue: Grants and Fund Balance Tra -483,000 -403,000
Expenditures 483,000 403,000
GENERAL FUND Expenditures FY 2021 ADOPTED FY 2022 PROPOSED
Board of Supervisors 49,320 50,000 School Fund
County Administration 249,670 281,930 State Sales Tax -1,877,448 -1,879,947
Professional Services 110,000 115,000 State Funds -11,562,480 -12,503,415
Commissioner of the Revenue 219,480 227,705 Federal Funds -1,961,213 -2,037,272
Treasurer 245,910 251,930 County Funds -3,810,700 -4,111,467
Data Processing 69,000 69,000 Prior Year Carryover -140,500
Electoral Board 49,400 50,870 Other Funds -469,23 -220,937
Registrar 88,630 137,840 Total Revenue -19,681,079 -20,893,938
Circuit Court 12,400 12,400 Total Expenditures 19,681,079 20,893,938
General District Court 5,100 4,800
Magistrate 1,325 1,325 Social Services Fund
Juvenile/Domestic Relations Court 93,000 93,050 Revenue State/Federal -980,000 1,293,000
Clerk, Circuit Court 302,250 325,630 Local Funds -175,000 -180,000
Courthouse Security 21,600 21,600 Total Revenue -1,155,000 -1,473,000
Victim Witness 71,115 71,350 Expenditures 1,155,000 1,473,000
Commonwealth Attorney 338,428 358,495
Sheriff's Department 1,285,900 1,325,100 Comprehensive Services Act
Volunteer Fire & Rescue/Grants 260,440 295,840 Revenue State/Local -705,000 -655,000
Piedmont Regional Jail 575,000 675,000 General Fund Transfer In -230,000 -300,000
Building Inspector 93,900 101,270 Total Revenue -935,000 -955,000
Animal Control 98,130 101,410 Expenditures 935,000 955,000
Maintenance/Buildings 228,240 236,770
Health Dept 113,000 107,500 COVID-19 Funds/American Rescue Plan
Medical Examiner 100 100 Revenue/Use of 911 Fund Balance -2,128,108 -3,068,930
Crossroads 53,000 53,000 Expenditures 2,128,108 3,068,930
Planning/Zoning Permits 9,000 15,400
Madeline’s House 0 1,000 Emergency Services Capital Equipment
Lunenburg Public Library System 150,274 150,280 Revenue/Use of 911 Fund Balance -185,000 -185,000
Commonwealth Reg Council 19,000 19,000 Expenditures 185,000 185,000
Soil & Water Conservation 7,000 8,500
Lunenburg Literacy 8,000 8,000 Pro| Lifesaver
SvCC 5,484 5,300 Revenue/Transfer IN -800 -800
Longwood Small Business 1,940 1,940 To Escrow 800 800
SPCA 1,000 1,000
VA's Retreat 4,500 4,500 Voting Machine Fund
Town & County Bus 5,000 5,000 Transfer from General Fund -5,000 -5,000
Piedmont Sr. Resources 6,000 8,000 To Escrow 5,000 5,000
Forestry Service 22,100 22,100
Rec Sports Leagues 7,000 7,000 Capital Outlay Fund - School
People's Comm Center 500 500 Transfer in Fund Balance 0 -58,700
Victoria Community Ctr 500 500 Transfer out to Debt Service 0 58,700
Kenbridge Comm Center 500 500
Piedmont Area Veterans Center 0 2,000 Debt Service
VA Legal Aid Society 4,800 4,800 Refunding Interest QSCB -140,000 -140,000
VA's Growth Alliance 12,914 16,000 Transfer in from Capital Outlay 0 -58,700
Community Action Agency 21,474 21,500 General Fund Transfer In -1,438,000 -1,379,300
Community/Econ Dev. (Office) 59,000 69,800 Total Revenue -1,578,000 -1,578,000
IDA Tax Incentives 28,000 15,000 Debt Service School 1,064,000 1,064,000
Cooperative Extension 48,000 48,000 Debt Service Courthouse 514,000 514,000
Refunds / DMV Stops 25,000 25,000 Transfer to Capital Outlay Fund 0 0
Prop/Liability/LODA/WC Coverage 77,300 77,000 Total Expenditures Debt Service 1,578,000 1,578,000
Capital Improvements 50,000 80,000
Total General Fund Operations 5,208,624 5,586,535 TOTAL BUDGET SPECIAL FUNDS: $27,783,937 $29,801,368
FY 2021 ADOPTED Y 2022 PROPOSED
TOTAL COUNTY BUDGET: $38,731,261  $41,539,070

Ms. Cheryl Giggetts of CTA Consultants reported that negotiations with L3 Harris Technologies, Inc.
(L3Harris) began shortly after the May Board meeting. She advised that L3Harris has committed to a $3.5
million contract if the contract is signed by June 30™. Bls. Giggetts noted that L3Harris has satisfied most of the



concerns presented at initial negotiation. She commented that the proposed terms offer an opportunity for the
significant savings on a robust county-wide radio communications system. Supervisor Hoover commended Ms.
Giggetts, Administrator Gee, and Rodney Newton for their contributions to the project.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to authorize the negotiation and execution of a contract with
L3Harris for a county-wide radio communications system for a price not to exceed $3.5 million, and not to
exceed $2.6 million in maintenance contract fees over the fifteen year life of the system.

Director of Community and Economic Development, Taylor Newton, provided her monthly report. She
advised that additional asbestos had been found and abated during demolition efforts at the old middle school.
She noted that there will be another change order around $17,000 for the additional asbestos removal in the
gym area.

Vice-Chairman Bacon accepted the gavel for the discussion of the Red Brick Solar, LLC Appeal of the 15.2-
2265 decision by the Planning Commission, as the Chairman has a conflict of interest with the subject item.
Vice-Chairman Bacon stated that the Board must determine if the proposed project is accord with the
Lunenburg County Comprehensive Plan. County Attorney Rennie suggested a roll call vote from each supervisor
stating the reason for their decision. He added that the Planning Commission voted in the same manner.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one abstaining, and none voting no, to agree that the Red Brick Solar, LLC project is in
sustainably accord with the Lunenburg County Comprehensive Plan with members stating their reasons as
follows:

Ayes: In Substantial Conformance
Supervisor Zava—"| vote yes. | see the negative parts that effect the comprehensive plan, but | don’t feel its
not anything we can’t correct in the Conditional Use Permit.”

Supervisor Hoover—"| vote yes that it is in accord with the Comprehensive Plan. | must remitt, | do have
serious concerns with the environmentals, buffer zones, etc. I’'m only voting yes bacause | want see the rest
of the story. | was a little disappointed in the two to three page environmental report.”

Supervisor Hankins— “Yes, the reason, there are strong agruments on both sides. | went out and walked the
land. If briars and tick had value, it would be very vaulable land. | did not walk all of the land, but | did walk
a large portion of it, because | want to see for myself. | believe that if the company does like they are
supposed to do, that any runoff will be very minimum once the retention pond is in. Also, even though it’s a
short term ecomonic development project, its one of the biggest that we’ve had in Lunenburg County since
I’'ve lived here, so | vote yes.”

Supervisor Edmonds—"I’'m voting yes all because of the fact that | believe in progress and also, along with
what Mr. Hoover said on the environmental, as long as it is taken care of and the company do what they
need to do to make sure all these things are up to date and taken care of in the presence and honor of
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. So that is the reason I’'m voting yes.”

Supervisor Pennington—"1 say yes because it is in line with the Lunenburg County Comprehensive Plan.”
Supervisor Bacon—"| vote yes based on the evaulation of all the material, the pros and cons, the regulation

of this industry is significant in every way, shape and form. Definitely, we know that DEQ is serious about
regulations and | see this as a significant economicgdevelopment factor for the county.”



Abstain
Supervisor Slayton-“Due to an interest in the solar project, | will be abstaining and turning the meeting over
to Vice-Chairman Bacon for the Red Brick Solar part.” ’

Chairman Slayton accepted the gavel back from Vice-Chairman Bacon and presided over the rest of the
meeting.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that she attended a virtual meeting for VACo
Region 4. She shared the top priorities for Lunenburg—Broadband funding, site readiness for development,
regional jail funding, school infrastructure. She will be serving on the Energy committee at their fall conference.
Administrator Gee advised that she is discussing options with Davenport to fund the county-wide radio
communications system as the county will need to issue debt service. She commented that the Solar Facilities
Committee will hold their first meeting on Monday, June 21%, at 9:00AM.

County Attorney Rennie shared that an ordinance for solar facilities was under review and preparation. The
full Planning Commission will review the ordinance first and make a recommendation to the Board. He noted
that most businesses and government in the state were relaxing the COVID restrictions. He suggested the Board
consider removing the state of emergency status which was put in place at the beginning of the pandemic. He
will research and bring some suggests back to the July meeting. County Attorney shared issues related to
marijuana legalization that is effective July 1*. He noted the bill is extensive and he is certain more changes will
come as different portions of the law become effective. He will continue to provide updates, however, the
Board should start considering whether to present a referendum to county voters to determine if retail sales
establishments should be prohibited in Lunenburg County. The code section that governs a referendum on this
issue will not be effective until July 1, 2022.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-
3711A7 Consult with legal regarding a landfill issues and §2.2-3711A29 Contract discussion for construction.

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session
Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom

of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law
were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public
business matters as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or
considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover
" 10



Supervisor Pennington
Supervisor Slayton
Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors

11



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Lunenburg County Administration

11413 Courthouse Road

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN Lunenburg, VA 23952

Election District 4 .

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

Tracy M. Gee
T. Wayne Hoover County Administrator
Election District 1
Mike Hankins

Election District 2

Edward Pennington

Election District 5 Telephone: (434) 696-2142

Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

June 30, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of
Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

June 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit S 148,129.15
Payroll Check #17232 S 703.78
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 47,857.92
Payroll Taxes State: S 8,483.31
$
$
$

Payroll VRS payment: 30,505.28

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 981.74
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 4,191.96
Accounts Payable: #61105-61327 S 699,753.94

Total: S 940,607.08

Sincerely,

Naggrrdde)

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator




1

PAGE

- 2021/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

6/15/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

' CLASS

?/ 5/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

1
221235

AP100B
TIME-14
CHECK#

ThL Txtestves - Ewecgriae Zowe
Alceaniot Pian

- 2000
-tk

Om(\NLﬂOOQ‘NOmMOOOl\MOMOMOONLﬁt—LDOOOO_I\OIDOMU'\OwO\DOO\I\MNOOOOOO
mvmmmoovwmvooooo-—o«-mommOMN‘—moooomomvm‘-omQOOI\l\L\moooomo
b A R e e A . A A R e o o o T g e e e T )
O\ONQ‘MOOM\—NLﬂLﬁOOONw\D(\OV‘V‘O\-—NMLDOLGOO\DV‘O\L”Q“—OO\MNLDON\DO\OOOO[\O
= O~ —ANHNMOONSOF OO SN0 OO NN O — NN HNATOOMONMOLW
—— IO NNOVLONOIN—ON+— ON—WNO— ~ O o~ N —NO OO~ —— MO

~ C RS ~ ~ ~ ) e ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -~ S ~ ~

(32} - o~ N Ne— N N o= — oN © o~
= o

T T T T T T T T T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T T A T T T F O E v v v e v v v e v
NNNNNNNNN(\R\JNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
= = T = T T = = = T T T T = T T T T T T = T T e T e e o e T T T T O T O O O T 7§ 7 O € T = T v
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\DLO\D\D\DLO\D\D\D\D\D\D\Dko\DKD\D\O\O\D\DkD\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\OLO\D\D\O\O\D\D\D\D\D\O\D\O\O\D

> o oy O < [ [ O
N o S5 Z Z > O
19} Z 25 M HH m Mz = ~ 0
55} . < E a - = e Hy (= 0
O . min H JAan0 o Z My O o <
H O H O <«MEA [SF50) H S np o s
> z > KEZNN HEM <N § aDO H OH HO R X
M H o~ MINOHH HH so3HZ ono v = 24 o
(= < HO SEHHIA =2>ME A<A A i Sz H30 m O
sSnz s Za BHE 0L ~ mmm% [a) NEM AH AX O O ~
©rm =g | M NNHNZS Zz oz Od M éaomemmzp ~
<HaH 0 B§ HEOMEHEHOBMEOUOERMANND D 00 > E 0 ZohAZ NHHS K
HGE DM H ASA MO ZZmHZZMEEZZ o A+ ARAEDHE HDOEE®OA 0 5
OHLGHY cEHOD HEMITEE §<Hm NERSE KNOH OmDHNE ZOA =S-dA0NQg M
HHZHA CAOONMMANEHOVDNSHMZHOMHZNO O <0 MOWNH Z <0 UVZ-AHRKO <
MAKGAM S0 prZODZ1 HHAME O HAQO ©omdZ 1018 1 KOONEM
HRHE S SEMOHEBOOCOUERDN H MEHE>NTOOKOHKMEEUHAVY DEIMO ~
COEHME<CNO o HEHHCS O ZZZAHER0- cnaon0000HNAMMNMH MmMo_ =
N ZO0Z NEHHEHNNZOVOKZA0OKLOAVKPHHACKE ANAAQK DDbHZ>T ~ =0
ZHSEANUSSHMZEANZOO HOZH>HH mmBAﬂoawHHHHmzmmmmmzcﬁwmmw
no 0o mqDMMHoaqzouoz<BEB B cOM MEMKEOOHZZMHE CLHTIIZ
Emoazﬁaaumezm§§mm<z EHZU MA NP0 ZMAMMA HRERRECSK M2 00H
O BO-.Co¥Z MMM KEZORCKSZAGEE AL S4PS OZZZZHNKEZZTOR cOB DM
ASAEX COMEMMAI000000XKHHODHGHD B8 8 SMAKHEEEEDRADDMEZ 0RH GO
e emMMMMMOOOO0000VVAAARKKKOOETHHPKMMMMMAAAASO MMM
mo‘—o\mmmmc\vommmv'c\c\oovmv\DO\ONv\oc\omm‘—v'comoo:\mxoooxm-—c\mkomowmoo‘—
wcommcwowcnowmuo.—mmm‘—mmm:\wvvmmv\o\oc\vmmz\mmml\t\t\cooomoomovocuommmm
NOOO ~OYOOV«— 0 —N OO0 W MO OO Ne—0M N O NFFOOOMANOON
o [eaTexYe ) [exRe)} A OO [e)} — O o
[eaexYe ) [exXe)} A OO o (o)) (o))
[elexYe)] [e)Ye)} (o) N Te)) (o)) o (o))

m\ol\oocno‘—wamxoz\comox—mmwm\ot\coc\o-—vam\m\ooc\o-—vamkm\oomo‘—c\lmvm\o
OOOOO\—v—q—‘—\—‘—‘—q—\—\—-NNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMQ‘Vﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬂ‘ﬁ‘ﬁ'ﬁ‘vﬁ'mmmmmmm
= T = = T = T = = = = T = T F— T = T T T T T e T e T e T T T T T f T O P F e F T r O F v e e o
= = T = T T = = T T = = = = = T T T T = T £ = = = = T £ £ = F= (= T €= = €= T = = ¥ T ¢ ¢ v = ¢ v e

\O\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\DKDKD\D\D\D\D\D&DLD\D\DkOkDkDLD\D\O\D\DLDlD\DkD\D\DLD\O\D\O&D\D\DKOLO\O\D\D\O\D\O\D&D\O



(4

dOvd

g .

*@ALSNLAY SY STVIOL IETHS HO0T ATMIEM FHI STYNOT -¥6°€02 ‘€02 TVIOL HHL
"AELNIWNNDO0A ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTIE JIALSIT SNOILEDXHE HLIM ILNIWAVA ¥O0d ¥ILSIOAY SIHL FAAOYAAVY AGFIEH I

00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
o
QURQ - \NNG WY ag:
LNNODSIA
90/1Z0Z - Pd3iodov

76°€0Z ‘€02 TYLOL TYNIJ
00" TYI0L AdF
76 €02 ‘€02 TYLOL MOFIHD
00° TYLOL HOV
76°€02°€02 TYIOL SSYTIO
00°2€2 1202/GL/9 000 NO¥O ALIAAVS DOITANd ¥IWLIM 8L8 vLLLY
00°001L LZ202/S1/9 000 AJ¥VYT AVM 006 L LY
007001 120Z/S1/9 000 *S MEMANVY Q¥VM L9¢€ ZLLLY9
00°S6 L20Z/SL/9 000 IAILOVIAINI VINIDJYIA 69§ LLLLY
16° 782 1202/SL/9 000 WJOTIATA ONISNOH VINIDIIA 666666 0LLLY
00° 16 L20Z/SL/9 000 "SYHO¥Nd XOY¥ANT VINIONIA 62V 69119
14 L202/S1/9 000 NOZI¥HA €11 89119
. 00°0% L120Z/SL/9 000 VINIOYIA J0 ¥HINSVIAIL S61 L9LL9
AR 1202/51/9 000 VNVOL SENMOL 89L 99119
00°L8Y'Y L20Z/S1/9 000 X1ddns FDITOd NMOIL 601 G9L19
00°29% . L202/SL/9 000 - ¥I¥OIDIA A0 NMOL 912 79L1l9
00°G9€ 6 1202/SL/9 000 dNo¥d SNOWWIL Q€S €9119
00°009 LZ0Z/SL/9 000 ONI SWHILSAS AdANVYIS LOL 29119
88 ¥ h¥ L202/SL/9 000 THL ‘FIONISSHTN FAISHINOS ZG9 L9LL9
SET 0PV L20Z/SL/9 000 d0o0D JI¥IOITH HAISHINOS GE L 09119
4 el 1o L202/GL/9 000 SHIOOTONHOHAL VWOONVS 69L 6GL19
NQ-08:2LS FOL L202/SL/9 000 TONT X0DTa’s L10i 8GL1l9
007022 120Z/S1/9 000 ® HLIWSMOOT dOIL AMO0¥ 906G LGLLY
INNOWY qIVA SSVYTID YOANAA #ANIA #MOFHD

L202/S1/9 - ®3ed o9y

C P L-ENWIL
JELSIOHY MOHHD d/¥Y

gg:})
AINNOD DYNENINNT LZ0Z/SL/9 g00LdvY



1

PAGE

- 2021/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

VNS "\DV‘\mmq E\ec\bm\ TUN

A/P CHECK REGISTER
6/25/2021

Check Date
DATE

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

11

42/28/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME- 9
CHECK#

[elelelelelelelololololololololololelelolelololololololelelelelalslolololololololololololololole (o Lo Lo Lo

B I8 B AAe T L e e @) B i, B @ T T 6. G Sal 8 LAl 6T Iaek e e @ s8:. @ (O “6FUB {028 48 et G e e e el 16, Siey, TOY 0B TAL GeTUS e Tie

[el=l=l=l=l=lslCl=]=l=l=l=l=lclelclclelelclelelelelolelolelelolelolololololololelolelololololelole oo lo]
Iyt tetatelulr=l=l=l=l=l=lololololololololololololololololololalalalololololololololololelelelolale]
». . . e . . . . . . . & & 8%e . . . . o ~8 . . . . . . . . . - . . . . 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . .
NONOINOANNOONONINOOOONOO0OO0O0OOONNNOO0OONO OO NNNNNO OO
MNONOFOOFMOOITOMONOOOONOOOOOOOOMINOOOONOOONNIIINNOONNLOM
- = - W e e e e e e

T = T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T e e T T E T T O e e e e
ANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNCTANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
lelel=lelelelelelelelelelololelolololelololalolololololololololololololololololololelolelelelelelolo o]
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e A i e e e i T B 0 ST T R T B e T B i e iy
LOLOLO LO O LD LO LO 1O LD LO LO L LO LN LD LO LO LO LO L LOLO LO LD LD LO LD LD LD LO LD LD LD O LD LD O LD O D D O D D D OO OO O
ANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
N T N e e N N T e e N N e e N e e N N N T i T NN N
(OLOO OO OO OO OO OV IOV IOV VIO VIOV VIV WVIVVIVLVVVVVVVVVLVVLVOVYVOVVOVOOVL

[elel=lelelelelelelelolclelclolelelclelolelolololoclelololololelololololololololololelololole Lo Lottt td
Iet=tl=t=l=l=l=l=lelololelolololololololololololololelolololololalololololalololole L) ol o ittt bt bttt
fetelelelelol=leolelelelelelololelolololololclololololololololalololalolalalalelalelelelelelalalelelele o)

e} 24

O =

21 < e oo}
i =) H . = O
O i . [S17) [%5] o
(R ] O [+ H O 2

m D b o} 1%} ME . o~ o)

(= e+ BEK L) | HZ < 55| > M|

635500 el 3] < & M <H - & Z

O gq H MoH M A m e HIIl HZZ

< o -1 MZEH «ZxAm Sl < O = ZEH O =
MZZ>om M O B e M e JONZ ] HDUOAM ZA0H m®mZ D DE HPGM
HDZNGME qhm§ NCAXSMAES BHECM momaﬁ HE MadHZCA §m<a>§q
ZO MM NMEE HEMARZHE HSMAZCZ HAO0H wqﬁwaaqmqoz 2Ry 23]
Z ORHGNHAZHEAZ>00 T HEEHO Z<EAOOM nEzZ4a [\> HONH<QMP>
oawzmm>ma NEOMEOCITONNNKD ASNNDHON gzmHzo<w0 9] UHmmm%m
Mm B MmO mmagooa 53] 0VZV OH HZS0 <HRNKZZH gg [e)

HgGiid . A0OHhZhE OKNNOZHZMMH I NZEKH _ NZAAA OKH>ZNHCARMX
ZOoSHAR M g Z mmza&<QMH>Hmmmmz§mm§mo Hd M« B D [
O HHEZ X OOMMHWO% 2z a88 mH HGRNNNNIZO0NK, 0N-aN MEJ0
EOMEBNBM%WHH>MEZB [ ACISISICIOXE | OMEHOEERZEARRYO HEMZAERAQRDAZ
NEOHNHOU q<¢§mqumoozéooomméﬁmmmwwhmZZZHmzmmmommmamm
AEEBOMEDHOMEMEEDCLCHROANA00L MM CODDZEHOOOOZMMEHZMEEODII A
<<MMAMMMOUOOV0V0DAAAAARNEEEROOONEENENEHRRERRMAASOOAAKKKNN
mm-—mvLm\co\—mt\wmmmmw\DNcouoNooz\mvo‘—oom‘—c\mxommnomvmmmmv(\hmuoomm
™ t\c\t\L\\ov‘—r-mcxoomm.—‘—1\\0.—mNoo:\Lommwmmml\mt\m(\lvvmz\mm\ommvt\ﬁlv\ovt\
S~ O~r~oor~or~ oo oors a0 O OOO) OO OVOONT WWON~O—NONNONONN

OO~ NMHNOSONO—NMHLNOSONO—NMIFLNOSONO—NMHNWOSONO —NM N
t\t\t\:\1\cocococcoococooooocommmmoxc\c\mc\moooooooooo‘—.—‘—‘——‘—.—-—‘-x—‘—NNNNNNN
e e e e e e e e e NN NNNANNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNAN
= = = T T T T T T T T = T = T T T T T T T e T T e T T f e F e T T T T T T T T T v v v o o o v

(OO0 OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO VIV WV IO OV VWV IV VIV IV VVLVWVVLVVLVVOVVVVOVOVO



oy v i
I 1 ¢0e-8E- 07

"I LSNLAY SV STVIOL LIFHS H0T ATMHIM HHI STIVNOH —%L QR L TVIOL dHL
“AEINIWNDO0A ATSNOIAHYd ¥O MOTHE JHLSIT SNOILJEDXH HLIM INIWAVd ¥0d ¥YILSIOHY SIHL HAOIdAV ALGHYIH I

00" ZL 6ER L TYLOL TYNIJA
00° TYIOL Xdd
CLL6EY L TYLOL MOHHO
00" ; " IYIOL HOV
00" CLYeER L TYILOL SSYTD
00° 007001 1202/S2/9 000 NIWOd ATTAHOIW ONINAHOONZ ZS6 LyZ1L9
00" weiel 1202/S2/9 000 III 7T 9IAITO IHOI¥M 699 0%ZL9
00" 00°G€EL L202/S2/9 000 ddol NOSTIM ¥#Z8 6€Z19
00" 00°S¥L 1202/S2/9 000 ‘M AWANYL SWYITIIM S¥8 8EZL9
2 00" 00°001L . leoz/sz/9 000 *¥S QOOMAYH SWVYITIIM 596, LEZLY
00" 00°G€EL L202/S2/9 000 UYNdd SWVITIIM GLS8 9¢€Z19
00" 00°001L 1202/S2/9 000 ANIII NOSNIMTIM 86L GEZLY
00° 00°001L 1202/S2/9 000 VIDIMIVA SNIMIVM 0€L ¥EZL9
00° 00°S¥L 1202/62/9 000 ‘¥ ANHAVA JIANIYM €96 €€TL9
00° 00°0LL 1202/S2/9 000 I¥VALS Q¥VM ¥96 ZETL9
00" 00°001L 1202Z/S2/9 000 HINNY NOLTIVM 868 LECZLY
00" 00°G2Z 1202/S2/9 000 - A¥VILIT OI79nd VIGOIDIA 96L 0€Z L9
00" 00°G2 1202/S2/9 000 HO¥NHD ISILdVE HYIMASSAL S¥Z 62719
00" 00°001L L20Z/S2/9 000 VHIITVY IVIILS €16 82219
00" 00°00! 1202/S2/9 000 NOJHT SHMOLS 099 INAAR]
INNODSIA INNOWY qILVA SSYID JOANIA *mzw> wmmmmw
L20Z/S2/9 - ®3ed XO9YD LL:8%:6 -HWIL

Iovd 90/1202 - P43IdY YALSIOHY MDHHD d/V¥ ALNNOD DINENINNT 1L20Z/82/9 g00Ldv



PAGE

- 2021/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 6/30/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

/01/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY
VEND# VENDOR

7/0
155233

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

(olelolelolelslololololololololololololelolololololalolelelolololalolololololololololololelololelelelele]

00 T PN 8 e 8 ST 18| 07 BV L S R 0 B0, e (e e 68 W eINE, @ 00Tl 18 @ Len 8 18 Seve i 00 B @ e mel et e e

OINVOSOCOOCOVNVOLAVONOVOOANOMOMOOOWPWOONNONNOOOO—VOONOMOO
000000V SENMMEOMONONHINVOMOOONOO~VONNONHOOOVHONOMNO®
e T P S T P Y S T T s PR T ey Tl e\ e Sl e i S T T 0 R T Tl B e e e o
O— O~ 0O0O0OMAN—ODSMOOONUNS—MIEN—OONVONOIFO—NO— O~ ONDOVOI~0
MO HIN S INOTSNONS —— O — NN —OHINS-NOONNMONTOVO—INMN =P~ OO ——
ONFOITONM —Un FOMO O ~—r—— ONON 1 ONMr~ TN WO NW N~

e - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ o ~ ~ SRS -~ ~ ~

i = &N ™m o -~ (o] 4D’ OV ety 0D LN
N N D =

-—

e T T T T T T T = T = T T T T T T e e e T T T e e e e T e e e T e e e e e T O T T T O 6 6 € O e
(o Io Iar o o ToN TN Fat Kot o Tor EoN ot o TN Eo o  HoN I I o Ko o Eo Eo Eo o Fo T o o E I I e E o I I I K I I I I I A I K I I e I
[elolololololololololololalelolololololololololololololololololololojololelololololololololelolololelele]
ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN N
B e B O i e e R e B G e B e e e G e e i o B i e T e P e
eololalolololelelolelolelololelololelololelolelolololalolololololololololololololololololololololole (o le]
OO MMMENMMENMNMNMMEMMMEMNMNMMENMMOMENMMOMOMEEMOMENIMMOMMOMNMEOMNMMMENM
A N A o N N N N R o S e o N R o N O O N N N o N N N A N R R A U SR O ST I SO
WYV WVVWVVLWVVVLVVLVVLVVVLVLVLYVVLWYVVVYVVLYVLYLVYVVVVLVLOVVLOVOVLVLVLVOVOVLOVOVVYOOLY

[elelolololelelolololololololololololololelololololololelolalalololololelololololelolololole oo oo ot =
[elololololololololololololololololololololololololololololololalolololelolololololololololololelolale o]

> [a%) O ] (O] O] Z EH
21 =] Z Z ZZ g (o] QL 2% A =
3} (@] Heg () HHHH® (&) H Z EHZ O
0 [+9 ~0 0w O m ZzZm| = ST H S4a< Z
o HH Z M EEEHHD = <G ~ HAO é
= Z o DX HEROOH g (O)e] o> %mzz O
< [+ o\ H Ot HEHEMM D> G~ HH X DOH - D
Z (. UE H nH Ll HHM HZ0n OZ> HE AN M wn
ow no < Z HAEE>>ME Ay ZD< n M\ > HEZ
HE nZ B «Z0 HD < 0 BMO HEm H CARMA HOREH
EHH - H DD OOH UE o ZNWI> = 4 H <mzAa O4aM HEH
O & 0 Omz nz oD g +CLZOoODLVOm NNE A0M HABHZEHAMN Zazm|
DE MEZZA0 ZMD A0 HU HHAZZEME REZ0N Q0 MHHDEMEMAMD DED K
KZ BHEOH H BUEUOU AZNAHHHERD ARZ ORMEHEHMEOOMHEKD®N O 4JaH
HEOHMKE ~-DEMSCEIAK UODHEZCHEMZZO ZZNDMHIODHZHMNEMNMOROW ALOOA
uMMEADAEHEDZAROAAN K §<zmmmmw O HOZOMHD M oed >
Z OHNEOMJIH O Qmu~ H nn ARMEHOCNEHOQHCH ~HEEOVMEOD <
HEMOSTHEOANN NERCOUED Z ZZZ MhaH B AR HANODOOHZHMMZEH
H_ORMNENDHEMED>O % HrAQOOO SAUEZZM ZEROAQAARHIDZHO
ACEZEM HD EEHNDCHEZACZ00ZZHHH H DOOHMIEKOUZHHHEK NMEMW
ORMEHE BHXAMZDAACHENHEOOCMOOZZZ %BMUEHOBD&MHMNMO~AZAMM
CHOIME 3 OBHAADOCMHCHA EZHHHmM 0Nl HZzMAM MKMZMMM VCEMKEZ
HAREHSIHANOZZHHSE HOMZE M <EZZHmQMJm<<%<&EBZZZZNMUZU&Z
LA ZECHSDCRADINOMEEDCCCHEAHHOOOMMAHPDOMMCHENZEAREEEHREDHAREH
<K C<MMMMUDODO00D0DDANAANANAAARMMEERODUONNNIIHLXMMMMKMAAZS S
OO~ OO~ OVOOVMANMOFOINO——HHOWOHFONH— OIS N— OSSO —— MO
S-S0 NHeeNOONONTM—WNOAHHLH— S OHONOMONNNOOVMOSVOVNOION
O~ NWO M MOSON—HO— >~ W—INO ©© WOSOOHM— NNONO— O

NNV~ ONO—NMIHLOOSONO—NMINOSDNO—NMNHNOSDNO —NMHOO~-ONO —NM
R L O LD LD DD LO LD LOLO LD O LO L0 O O WO O OO O I~ [~ [~ [~ [ [~ [ [ [~ [ 00 00 00 €0 60 00 €0 00 00 O Y Y Y O)
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T £ £ T £ £ £ T £ £ T T T e




2

PAGE

- 2021/06

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

6/30/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check. Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

33

5g/01/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-12
CHECK#

[elelolelclolelolololololololololololelolololololelololole oo [ole ot ad
Iel=l=lelelolololololololololololololololololalolalolololalelelolelele]

o e84 @ ANe e (e e AR e 8 61,800 16 i ishae e e el <0t ef e 01 @ e e e

COoOONOOONOOOONOVONOOOOMOONOOOOON—OSN
COO0VONOHINOOONONONOOOOITOONOMOOONLINO —
D R T TR TR i o i Yo, e TR0 Jl T T i R ST RN o T T el S TN O T T A e
COoOOMUNNO—ONNSFON— SN SMUNTF—OSOITO0OS
—NOONNOWMN—FONSMEM—ENOMOSOMO0—OMINMON

MNM—m Ne——~NO—OLW NN ONNOONN—N—®©
5 & S S ~ S S S

™ noN ©~m ~ < NN © -

OO — el s o

— <

T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T O T e e e
LS ONNNNNNNANNNNNANNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNAN
[elelelelelolelololololololololelolalololalolololelolololelole[ele (o]
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
B e A o e o e e o e o B ]
[elelelelelolalolclololololclelolelolelelalolololololololelelelele e}
MMM MEMMMMMMENMEMNMMEMNMENMOMEOMMMMMNMNMNM™M
NN A N N N o S O T e A S T o S S
WV WOV V VIOV VWVVCVLVVVVVVVVVVOVOVOVOOOY

OOOOOOOOOOQOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOQ
PaYatatelelelel=lelol=lolololalololololololololololololalolole e o oty
letelelelelel=l=lelolololololololololelolololololalalolololelolalele]) ]

o
=]
DN [ )]
=0 0 Z 24 mOon
> 3] H = HE®
24 Z o) 1] j£a] QO
B = o3 H M << . DZ a4
n O 2] m - e 1ot E 0o a0
- = 23} R ) é ZZ nH D
) e 1] 2] H g HH & Mz 0|
% < A HONNH A ] =0V s el =
N-%& ogadads O ZMe B 3
M O HZCR Z0000N @ K HHH W o3 <0
Z =20 HEOOONM A O UM p>baH — H
BN <MAZ mAommO « MAH H o mAam KO
g OORONMEHUDVOLU® M NA0OEEZO xEOD OH
O 1A OFRZNNNAZDAN ‘RACIDOO0OR T HEE B4
O OMZ =2Mm HAHOUEBW M HOEH HM
= <000 HHEHEHMA AD 2 mm%mq HzZD
MEHEHEEMAMZZZO ~ AZHHDZZENCS ool R el
AL OZ 5oooexmom~voommz B HHH%b
OZZZZMHM> 2§§ 00 M ~HNnODD ANl MZZ 24
HMOOOHORKMAM HOHANNAN NNEHEOMOOHHAOM
MHHBZWZZUMMN&->AE&%EZ<¢ZB@OHBOO O=
OZHZZAHHE SS>PUOMEEHDECOZTHAMMEH O30MMMAH
OD<MHMHH§HHHO-mmoammommmzm<<HHH<HH
SEZZ A KEEENNNNNHHEHEHEDDS > EEE
LN N OYOVO LN +— = — — O [~ I~ — [~ N — N OO N O~ MH— OO MDD
EeNNNOMNOOOCOO—MN— MO —LNODO OO —~OS
ONOO—O—NNOOONON—NMIFONN —MNLD —— —— O O
- —— O ———

(02}

OO —NMFNOSONO—NMHNOSONO—NMI N0
OO NOOOOOOOOOO— —r—r—r—r—r——— — NNNNNNNN
ANNNNNNMNMMOMEOMONMMMEMOMNMENMMEOMEMOMENMAONMMM
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 7 T T T O T T T T v e e

O OO WO OO OOV IOV VWV VWV IVVIDVVVVVVVOVOVVVOVLO

.00

£, Sldor)

.00

491,897.12

.00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

491,897.12

SIINPY

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL

FINAL TOTAL

491,897.12-
!

THE TOTAL



LZ0Z/0€/9 NO TIVO
¥8°98L'C
L20Z/SL/9 61119 -00°00S¢ = = -1085-005180-00L% 120Z/60/9
L20Z/LL/S 8l019 -00°0G62 % T -0185-002€L0-00L¥% L20Z/8Z/%
Lz0z/z0/% L1809 -¥8°9¢ = = -0LEE-00ZLEO-00LY LZOZ/SL/E
JLvd “ON LNNOWY “ON qJLVa

MDEHO  MOHHD LAN LNANODDY =MD dIOA

: 90/120C - dOI¥dd OSNIINNODDVY

L aOvd: ZL -#HOLVE 00L¥%/100-¥04 ¥ALSIDAY MOHAHD dIOA d/¥V

CHHTH) QITION

XE NO¥  1Z0Z/0€/9 NO

LZ,7/LNV¥D VAHA
SENA ZZ/LZAL

TIVO Ad JILVIYOD ZL -#HOLVE

TUNOIDEY HLTYAMNOWWOD #10000 0000000
JEATMOI-SIMIAT YHJIINNIL 666666 0000000
7¥000 0000000

LZ0ZSLEOD OFJO NI¥¥ND 9
“ON ANYN “ON "ON
-HOTOANI ¥OANEA  "ANEA  0/d
_ AINNOD DYNENENAT Llz0Z/0€/9  LS04dY




Lzt 28°960'€2 8L €06°LSL 6L°9€8'ZL 00°000'L81L 00°000°L8L
-98°LZ -00°ZL9'L 00°2L9'L 00° 0070009 0070009
SL'PL  Z8°89L'WT 8L LEZ'0SL 6L°9€8°21L 00°000‘SLL 00°000‘SLL
00° 00° 00°000°SZ 00° €0°000°'sZ 00°000°sZ
00° 00" 00°000°SZ 00" €0°000‘sz 00°000°sZ
SO°LL €Z°LLE‘L98‘L LLZL0'080'6 L9 PLZ'PP0‘T G0 pZE'LP6 0L 00°pZE'LP6'OL
00°00L 00°958‘60L 00" 00° 00°958‘60L 00°958‘60L
00°00L 00°000°0SL 00° 00" 00°000‘0S1L 00°000°0SL
-lZ°9¢ -00°0L0'82Z 00°0LSS0L 00°289°61L1L 00°00S‘LL 00°00S°LL
PE'ZL  9€°GSS‘TE LM 44 A4 00° 00°000'S¥Y 00°000°S¥P
0L°€Z 99°zZILS'LZ PETZ09' 1L 00° 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6
-b0°8 -08°SSL'9L 08°260°S22 TrUL9e’ 1z 00°LEE’80Z 00°LEE ‘802
09°86 S0°8L6'9€E S6°12S 00" 007005 ‘LE 00°00S°LE
SZ°8L  ZL'SE6'9L 88°LP8'SL | 9P LEL‘L 00°LLL'Z6 00°LLL'Z6
96°9L SZTO0EL'DL SLTLPL'69 1S LLL’9 00°zLz'e8 00°zLz'e8
PE'ZZ  09°200'bLL 0%"L6L P09 0€£°SSS‘ZL 00°¥6L BLL 00°p6L‘8LL
60°Sl Lv 809 ‘€€ 6S°€S0‘681 0S" PSP EL 00°299‘zzz 00°z99°2zZ
4 =8y LBL 2T 8% 6SE‘ZOL L PP S8L°SS 00°Z€9°6L0" L~ 00°Z€9'6L0 L
-90°LL -le*89z’ZZ LE"L09‘€ES €6°Zv2'€ 00" EEE’LE 00°EEE‘LE
-00°00L -ZL LL6'S TL°LL6'S 00°0€ 00° 00°

06°0F L9°€L9 6£°988 oL LwL 00°005‘L 00°005‘L
-6F°SL -0S5°6¥S 05°560'¥ 09°L9L 00°9vS ‘€ 00°9%S '€
68°81L L9°0S6°S EET6PS ‘ST 6L°FL8 00°00S‘LE 00°00S‘LE
Zv6E  89°ZWL'LL ze°Lse'Le 06°0SL‘2 00°000'S¥ 00°000°S¥
ZE°TL  wehezl 9L"9L8 sZUizL 00°000‘L 00°000°L
PO'EP 9V 69E‘6L vm.cmmum~ oL Lezs‘z 00°000'S¥ 00°000°S¥
-G9°6S -LZ°PP6L8L LZ ¥¥6°98% 00" 00°000‘S0€E 00°000°s0€
-Zv'€E -v0°88L'8 i v0°889°2¢ -02°698'¢€ 00°00S‘¥p2 00°005'v2
-0Z°LL -00°08Z 00°08L‘2 00°s0L 00°00S‘2 00°00S°2
LS°0€  00°0WL‘Z 00°098'¥% 00°0L¥ 00°000°L 00°000L
-02°22 -0S°LEV'TL 0S°LEV ‘89 Z1L°068°S 00°000'9S 00700095
-LEL €S WLT €5°vLZ 02 S6°vSP'L 00°000°02 00700002
-L9°¥L -€9°68Z'PS €9°682 w2V SE'PPS LS 00°000°0LE 00°000‘0LE
86°6 80°286'6 26°LL0'06 8E6LS'S 00°000‘001 00°000‘001L
=6S°E )  =STSLe’E $2°5L8'28 617806 €€ 00°000‘08 00700008
€9°0F BL'8IL'ELL TTTLET'99L Lz-ozg‘ze 00°000“082 00°000°082
PL DL LI pE6 LZE 6875900661 6Z°9SE06S 00°000‘8LE‘Z 00°000°8LE‘Z
9S°FPE  ZL'PPO‘9L 88°GS6'EPL 0S°L0Z°L 007000022 00°000022
PpiEL 0F* LP9'09% 09°85€£'996'2 TETLST'T20'L 00°000°LZP €

JaIOFTIOONN  FONVTIVE

%

€0:91 GWIL

3 aovd

LNOOWY
a-i-x

00°000‘LZV‘E

LNOOWY INNOWY
"g9dav 13oang
L20z/1€/s - 0zoz/L0/L

AYYWANS FONIATY
AINNOD O¥NENANNT

--TYI0L ANNd--

*x SYIOM Uﬁﬂmsm
xx JWOW @3seM PTTOS

¥x ONUSASY JWOW M/S
--TVI0L aNOd--

; xx UI saajsuex]

x¥ 9NUIAdY jUBWSSISSedy
--TYI0L aNnd--

xx @oueTeg pung jo asn
xx UI sxejsuely

xx K393es oTTqNg

xx S9OTAJIDS aN0OSay pue aaTd
xx K3a3es ot1qnd

¥x 3I00D 3TNDITD JO HIBTD
»x Jexystboy

xx JoaInseaxy

xx ONUSAY JO JIUOTSSTWWOD
*x 3ITI™YS

xx LdUI033V s, yjTesmucuwmo)
xx PTVY Teotaobajed-uoN
xx ONUSASY SNOBUBTTIOSTW
xx Spunjay

= »wnmouu< yjTesmuowwo) sabaeyd

xx $3S0D 3an0D

xx K33edoxg jo asn woxl snusasy

xx KOUOW JO ¥s( woxg anusaey
xx S993 bBurssedoxg

xx S9IN3T9JIOL ¥ SOUTJ

xx ONUIASY TITIPUET TROOT

xx SOSUIDTT I9Y30 ¥ SITWIad

xx S99J TAUUSY % SAUTJ Tewruy

¥x SOSUSDTT TewTuy

¥» STTTM % UOTIEPIODAY UO Saxe]

¥x Soxel Z3TTTIN IBwnsuo)
¥x SOXRJL ¥s) ¥ Sa{es [ed0T
*x 3}S8I133uUI B sarjTeuUSd

xx Tejrded s,jueyoaspy

xx STOOL % Xisutyoen

xx K3zadoxag Teuosaag

xx 90TAZDS OTTQNd

*x Soxel Iy

¥x ONUIA3Y pung TeIBUSS.

NOILJIN¥OSEa

*¥¥090TOx

*¥
¥

¥

*¥

¥

¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥

*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
L
*x
¥
¥

*x

0€0%2
0zozlL

SEL-# aNNJ

0S0L¥

ZEL-# ANNA

66667
0S0LP
0L0EE
0zove
oLove
oLogz
090€2
070€Z
0€0€2Z
0Z0€Z
0L0€Z
oLozez
06681
0€081
0z091
0L091
0zost
oLost
0v0wL
oLowt
€E0EL
0€0€EL
0zogl
oLoglL
oLozi
0zozi
oLozL
090LL
0S0LL
ovoLL
[
ozoLt
Lot

00L-# ONOJ

#1LO0V

1202/10/L




06°L9

L8°L8
89°59

00°00L

007001t

80°86
00°00L
66°86
bl A2

8E" LY

-9%° ¥

007001
-06°LL

-00°001L

-00°001L
-00°001L

89° 9%

89°9%

vz 86

00°001L
-00°00L

QaLOATIOONN  FDONVIVE

%

[4

LE"ZL6'LZE 69°L20'SSL 00° 00°000‘€8% 00°000‘€8¥
LE"ZhY ‘2P 69°LS8'S 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€‘8¥
00°0€5'582 00°0LL'6FL 00° 00°00L'PEY 00°00L'PEY
00°00€'8¥ 00" ; 00" 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€'8¥
00°00€ ‘8% 00° 00° 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€'8¥
06°%LZ'2S9 oL'szL'zi S6°ZEE'L 00°000'599 00°000'S99
00°000°sS 00° 00° 00°000‘SS 00°000°sS
00°85L'¥6S 00°2v0°‘9 00° 00°00Z‘009 00°00Z'009
-00°002 00°000°€ 00° 00°008°2 00°008‘2
06°91LE‘€E 0L €89'¢€ S6°ZEE’L 007000, 00°000°L
-96°0L6'EL 96°029 ‘92¢ 06°09% ‘b¥ 00°059'ZLE 00°059‘Z1LE
00°0s9‘zzL 00° 00° 00°0s9‘zzL 00°0s9'zzL
-96°0Z9°9¢1L 96°0299z¢ 06°09% ‘b¥ 00°000°061 00°000'061
-96°¥91L 96 791 96" 00" 00°
-SZ PhL ST ebL 00" 00" 00°
-LLroz LLeoz 96° 00° 00"
08°99¥% 0Z"€EES 0L"LS 00°000‘L 00°000"'1L
08°99¢% 0Z°€ES oL LS 00°000°1L 0070001
187966 'Z6€ 6L°€00"L 00°02Z 00°000‘00¥% 00°00000%
00°000‘00¥% 00" 00° 00°000‘00¥% 00°000'00%
-6L°€00'L 6L°€00'L 00°02 00" 00"
LNQOWY LINNOWY LNOOWY INOQOWY
a-i-x INZWIND T¥dav 13oang
Lzoz/Le/s - 0zZoz/10/L

oV

€0:91

EWIL

AIVWANS FONIATY

AINNOD DNENANAT

)

-=T¥IOL aNOQd--

¥x UI sxajsueayr
xx SjUeIH 0dDRqOY

xx ASY DUNJ SIURIH ABQ DTWOUODT
--IVIOL aNnd--

xx Ul saajsuea]

xx 9NUDA3Y A3Q UODF
--TVIOL aNnd--

xx UI SIsajsuexy

«x 3URID 3I0dITY

xx ONUSASY SNOSURTTIOSTH
xx &3xedoag jo 9sn woxj snusssy

¥ «x onusASY pung 3r0diTV
' --TYI0L aNNd--

¥x UI sIagsueag
xx XeJl, SUOT}edTUnuUWO)

xx ONUBARY pung |63
--TYI0L aNnJd--

xx TeI9PaJ - 2INJTLJI0L }9SSY
xx 3SaIejur

xx 9NUIAIY 2IN3TOFI0L uommt
--1V¥I0L aNnd--

*¥ S3SOD 3anop

¥x onuaAdy AxeaqrT me]
--1viol anna--

xx UI sxajsuexy
xx 9NUdASY TS S93TS

*x ONUSASY S33TS TTTIPUET

NOILJIN¥DSAQ

{ 40 *¥V090TOx

*x
¥

¥

%

¥

¥

¥
**

*¥

*x
**

*x

¥

*x

¥
¥

*x

0S0LP
06072

9ZZ-# aNNJ -

0S0LP

SZZ-# aNnd

0S0LY
06072
06681
0zZ0S1L

LZZ-# ANDA

0S0LP
€102z

SLZ-# aNnd

0L0EE
oLost

pLZ-# ‘aNna

0L09L

E€1Z-# aNNJ

0S0L¥
0zZoL¥

LEL-# ANODA

#1LOOV

L20z/10/¢L




-2S°601L

-€2°601L
-00°00L

L9°LE

16708
Lz ve
-00°001L

0z'8

LLLy
A AN"

. L6° €
-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001

-00°00L

4 -00°001
b -00°00L
-00°00L

-00°00L

687 €2

98°6S
SL°SL
bO"€EL
8¥ 9L

-PE SSE‘SIL’L

JaILOETTOONN  HONVIVE

%

€

PE 607 ‘6222 0L°98 00°%S0'$90°L 00°%S0‘p90" 1L -=TYIOL ANnd--
-¥8°6Z€E‘Z91°L P8 E8E‘97Z T 00" 00°¥S0°%90°L 00°#S0‘P90‘L ¥xTBI9PAL - IOV SHEYOxx
-06°620‘¢€ 05°520‘€ 0,798 00" 00" Butsoayd uo 3sazajur
¥¥9NUSARY PUNJ IOV STUVIxx

LE°GG9LSE 69°PVE ‘€8S 6L°08S‘LY 00°000‘SE6 00°000'SE6 --T¥I0L aNnd--
8%°960°LLL 2S°€06°2LL -G€€z8’zTL 00°00C‘0€2 00°000‘0€Z ¥¥ UL SI9JSURIL
SLTLP9 LbT G8°ZSE'E9¥ 26°6VE‘OLL 00°00C‘S0L 00°000‘S0L xx 93035 - VSD &
-Z€°880°L ZE°880°L 22° %S i 00" 00" xx TeDOT - VSD xx
x» 9NUIARY PUNJ VSD x«

9L'SLL'V6 P8 ¥8Z°090'1L 0S°prL‘9ZL 00°00C‘SSL’L 00°000°SSL‘L : --TV¥IOL aNnd--
8Z°195'28 ZL BEV'Z6 -L8°LLL'pL 00°00C‘SLL 00°000°SLL ¥x UL SI9JSURIL xx
96°9€S'8 PO E9P’ LLS ZE°G95'€6 00°00C ‘085 00°000°08S *x P3J - AJSS TBTO0S ¥ BIRITOM xx
29°199'SL 8€°BEE‘HBE SP'S6L°9F 00°00C‘00¥ 00°000°00% x¥ 93BIS-AJIS [eTO0S ¥ BIRITOM x+
-0L PHO‘TL 0L vr0‘ZL 09°56¥ 00" 00° xx AJ3S 00g/dIeITOM I0F SODBIRYD x4
¥x ONUSASY puNg VdA xx

-GLTSLS'LLL SL°SLS'LLL SZ'EVL 0L 00" 00" --T¥I0L ANNd--
~SLTSLS LLL SL'SLS'LLL SZ'EPL 0L 00" 00" xx 93B}S-UOTIRONPE yx
¥¥ ONUSASY pung YOOQ3XaL T[OOYDS xx

-8L"€88'LZ8 8L €88°L28 ZE V6D LL 00" 00" --TYI0L ANnd--
-1Z ¥bE'LOS LZ'BbE‘LOS  * T 9L E8V‘LL 00° 00" Teaepad pood Tooyos
-68°L9E'0L 68°LIE‘OL 00° 00" 00" % 93e35 Poog Tooyds
-ZV'€86'6 Zv°€86'6 00" 00" 00" x¥ UOTIeONPd I0J sabieyd yx
-9z°881 9z° 881 . 9L LL 00" 00" xx KQUOW JO @sn woxy enuLALY- xx
¥¥ 9NUBASY PUNJ POOJ TOOYDS xx

0Z°80Z°20L‘p 08°0L8'8L6'FL  SS°08L‘989°L 00°6L0°L89'6L  00°6L0‘L8B9'6L --1VIOL ANNd--
18°95%°182°2 6L EPP 6251 80°286'597 00°00.‘0L8‘€  "00°00L‘0L8’E xx UL SI9ISURIL xx
¥S°6%0'60€ 9% €9L‘259°L LOTEL6 LLL 00"€ELT’196'L 00°€ELZ 196"L ¥x TBI9PIJ-UOTIRONDPE xx
9GS €Z0'ESL L PP v06°989°LL €6 E€6E‘0WZ’L 00°8Z6‘'6EP'EL  00°826'6EV‘EL x¥ 93©35-UOTIeONPH xx
62°8L8'8SE LL"6SE‘OLL Ly LE8‘L 00°8ET'69F 00°8€Z'69% ¥x UOTIRONPE 103 S8bIeyd xx
& »x ONUBAIY puNI TOOYDS xx

INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY NOILAT¥OS3d
a-i-x INTRIND *¥ddv 13oang
1202/1E7s - 0zZ0zZ/L0/L
€0:91L NI ; AYTRANS FONIATY :
IOV AINNOD OVNENANAT *x¥Y090TOx

0E0EE
oLost

08Z-# aNnd

0S0Lp
090%2
oLi9lL

29Z-# aANNJ

0S0LY
0L0€E
090%2
0LL9L

C9zZ-# anng

0Z0¥%2Z

€SZ-# aNna

080€EE
00LpZ
08191
0L0S1

2SZ-# aNng

0S0LP
080€€E
00Lvz
08191

0SZ-# aNna

#1LO0OV

Lzoz/10/L




Si°91L

-00°001L
-00°001
-00°001

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001L
-00°001L

-00°001

-00°00L

LS

oL°s
S§S°ZL

00°

00°

-L8°19

-L8° 19

-Lz 0z

00"
-00°001

QIIOETIOONA  FONVIVE

%

14

6L°60€'980'9 LB L68'08S'LE  KS"695‘LSZ‘D 00°L0Z'L99'LE  00°L0Z'L99'LE --T¥10L TVNIJ--

-0F°559'982 0v°559 982 $E€°L08°0S 00" 00" --1¥I0L aNnd--
-0Z°90L'L¥ 0Z°90L'LY 00°z€Z’s2 00" 00" *x SOXEJ SWOOUI 93e3S xx
-SZ 6EZ'EET ST 6ET'EET 00°8€0°12 00" 00°* *x SOXBL DOJRWTISH yy
-00°Z1 00°ZL 00° 00° 00" ¢ ¥» 93035-S994 JITIAYUS x«
-G6°L6Z'9 S6°L6Z'9 PE"LES 00° 00° % ¥x S99 JITIYS xx
¥x PNUSADY pUNJ YJITEIMUOWWOD yy

=L 82h (2 PLUEZV' LT €L°6S 00" 00" -=1TV¥I10L aNQd--
-LL"69€'02 LL*69E'02 00° 00" 00° 2 xx S3S0D PaI2A0DBY xx
-€0°pS0‘1L €0°pS0‘1L €1°6S 00" 00" ¥x KOUOK jJoO @S WOIF SNULALY xx
¥¥ ONUIABY VAI xx

-86°599 86°599 00° 00" 00" -=1VI0L aNnd--
-86°599 86°599 00° 00° 00" ¥¥ S9DTAISS TeTO0S I03 SabIRYD xx
; 5 ¥¥ ONUIADY SIRITOM TeTOdS xx

85°200'L6 T L66°98F ‘L SZ°128'GSL 00°000°8LS ‘L 00°000°8LSL --TVI0L ANnd--
€0° L2V EL L6°8LS'PIE’ L SZ°128'SSL 00°000'8BEW ‘L 00°000‘8€EF ‘L ¥x UL SI9JSURIL xx
SSTL8S‘LL SpU8LvzzL 00" 00°000‘0%L 00°000‘0%L ¥x UOTIRONDE xx
*x PUNJ 2OTAXOS 3Qa2d BNULADY yx

00° 00°000‘S 00" 00°000°‘S 00°000'S --1¥I0L aNnd--
00° 00°000's 00" 00°000°‘s 00°000°s | ¥x UL SI9JSURIL xx
: *x ONUIASY pungd JUTYORW DBUTIOA xx

-00°S6¥ 5 00°562°1L 00°5L2 00°008 00°008 --TVIOL aNnd--
-00°S6¥ 00°562°1L 00°sLZ 00°008 00°008 I9a€S93TT 309(0ag
¥x ONUDASY IABSSITT 309(01d yy

=20°00S‘LE 20°005 ‘222 °00° 00°000‘s81L 00°000‘S81L --T¥IOL aNna-*
00" 00°000°s8L 00° 00°000‘s81L 00°000‘s81 xx UL SI9JSUeRIL yy
=Z0°00S‘LE 20°00S‘LE 00° 00° 00° *x9LE INUSASY SNOBURTTIDSTWxx
¥xxTe3TdeDd S90TAZ9S DHISWI onuaAey xy

LNOQOWY LNOORY LNNOWV INNOWY NOILAI¥OSda
a-I-x INIFEND "¥ddav 1aosang
y L20Z/1€/5 - 020Z/10/L %
€0:91 INIL XYYWANS E0NIATY
govd AILNNOD 9¥NENANNT *¥V¥090TOx

000s2Z
000%2
0Z0€Z
06681

SLL-# aNnd

0Z061L
01061

SOL-# aNnd

0€081L

LOL-# aNng

0S0LY
080€€

0Zv-# aNng

0s0Lp

6LE-# aNNI

06681

LLE-# aNNJ

0S0Ly
06681

9LE-# ANNJ

#LD0V

Lzoz/10/L




00°00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00° 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ
00°00L 00°000°'SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000'SZ 00°000'SZ
6E°LZ TV LZ6'866'T 00° 85720V ‘8¥6°L S1°920'66S 00°PZE'LP6'0L 00" ¥ZE'LP6'OL
9b°Sk  09°SSE‘609'C 00" (A TR TARES L1°898'%8Z 00°00L‘8EL'S 00°00L‘8EL’S
v 0 0S°€1Z2'02 00" 05°98L'62 00" 00°000°0S 00700005
-09°€Z -00°006'S 00" 00006 0€ 00°6L8°2 00°000‘s2 00°000'SZ
-P¥"6€ -90°Z6%'0€ 00" 90°Z6L'LOL 05" LbY 00°00€‘LL 00°00€‘LL
L8'0E  PE'0AL'PL 00° 99°60Z ‘€€ ShULL 00°000‘8¥ 00°0008¥
SZ°LZ  62°099'L 00" LL*69€'02 00° 00°000‘82 00°00082
98°0¢ @b LLZ'8L 00" 25°88L' 0¥ ZE'0ZE'9 00°000‘6S 00°000°6S
€8°1L ELTLS0'S 00° LZ°¥68°'2LT 00°000°L 00°986°LLZ 00°986°LLE
-6L°0S -S8°GSL0‘L 00" §8°SL0‘¢E LY b0V 00°000°2 00°000°2
-GE"L9 -8L'VSZ'V 00° 8L V6Z LL 00° 00°000°L 00°000°¢
00" 00° 00" 00°000€S . 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000°€S
-00°096 -00°036'1L 00" 00°0902 00" 00°00L 007001
L8°6 00°L3L LL 00" 00°6€8‘L0L 05°699°22 00°000°€LL 00°000°€L1L
-y’ -€2°150'L 00° €2°12€'622 Ly S9¥‘ZL 00°0vZ ‘822 00°0v2Z ‘822
L2°9L  $8°%.6'SlL 00° SL°§Lz‘28 S6°€66°9 0C"0€L‘86 00°0€L‘86
60°L 90°039'9 00" ¥6°6£2°L8 pL LO8'L 00°006°€6 00°006°€6
vS°2 ZT VE9 ‘WL 00" 8L G9E /095 00" 00°000°SLS 00°000°SLS
-68°bL -pS 68L'SE 00" ¥S° 622662 00" 00°0%% ‘092 00°0¥F ‘092
L6°PL  L9°029°T6L 00° €E°6LT'E60'L SZ'LLE'SOL 00°006°S82"1L 00°006°682"1L
SL'LL  LL'8SL'6E 00" £8°659 8627 98°8%8'92 00°82% ‘8EE 00°82Zp‘8EE
0S°€L  LZ°9C9'6 00" €L°80S‘L9 SS°69p°S 00°SLL LL 00°SLL LL
1601 bL°LSE‘Z 00" 98°Z¥Z'61 PO FLS L 00°009°LZ 00°009°12
-00°00L -9S E€FP'EE 00° 96 EbP ‘€€ ZETEBE‘L 00" 00°
-00°00L -00°950'6 00° 00°9%0‘6 00° i 00" 00"
€L°8 G6°GEE'9T 00" S0°¥S8‘SLT 9Z°¥hE*9Z 00°052'20€ 00°052Z0€
S9°€9  ¥F'0CZT'6S 00" 9S°66L"EE 88°65€ 00°000°€6 00°000°€6
6¥°ST . QLILEE 00° 22°L86 €2°0LL 00°6Z€‘L 00°SZ€‘L
S9°EE  09°9LLL 00" 0P €8E‘E ZL'09L 00°00L‘S 00°00L‘S
Z2°¥6  6L°EE9‘LL 00" 12 91L pE"99 00°00%‘ZL 00°00% ‘2L
-06'F -6L°6BE'V 00" 6L°6L6'26 08°109'6 00°0€9'88 00°0€9°88
-P9'PL -Z9°9€Z'L 00° 29°9€9'95 10" 18L 00°00% ‘6% 00°00% ‘6%
-ELTEL -90°LLV'6 00" 90°LLV'8L SZTLLE'Z 00700069 00°000‘69
8S°9L  LL'ZEL'OW 00" 62°LLL'S0Z 9L°69L'02 00°0L6'S¥Z 00°0L6°S¥2
09°6 L6°9L0° 12 ‘00" €0°E0F ‘861 LY 9Ep LL 00°08%'612 00°08% ‘617
-62°9L -L¥°0Z6°LL 00° Lp 0z6°LZL 08°SPL'S 00°000°0L1L 00°000°0LL
LS'0L  8E°ZCP'9T 00" 29° L9z €22 8¥°951'02 00°0L9'6¥Z 00°0L9'6¥2
88°9L  8£°9ZE's 00" Z9°€66'0¥ 22°96L'¢€ 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE‘6V
ONINIVWEN  ZONVIVE INNOWV INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY INNOWY
% QIEFENNONEND  FONVNEWNONE a-1-x INZHEND *¥dav z3oang
v L202Z/1€/s - 020Z/10/L
€0:91 GWIL AGVWNAS FINLIANIIXE
S Fovd -

AINNOD DYNENINNT

-=T¥10L aNnJd--

sabep uotjeziTenbg jo paeog

xx 9suadxy juswssasseay
--1¥I0L ANNJ--

*x SpPUNJ I9Y30 Ol saajsuea]
x¥ Sjusweaoxdwur Te3ztded

xx osuadxy sdo3js AWa

*x S3TIousg abutag

xx UOTSUa3IXg @aTjexadoo)d

x» K31I0YjNY ‘ASQ TETIISNPUI
¥x juswdoreaeg A3TUnWWOD/uUodg
xx juawdoraaag A3 Tunuwod

¥¥ S3TWIB SN TEUOTITPUOD
»x Dutuuerg

uotjetadoxddy gSD sSpeoxssoad
xx J9UTWEXT TeOTPaW

¥ Uotjetadoxddy jdag yjTesH
spunoxy ¥ sburprIng

xx TOJI3UOD TewTtuy

¥x TBTOT3JO BurprIng

xx TTep Teuotbay juowpatd
suotjeridoxddy anosay ® aITd
¥x JUSWADIOJUY MeT B FITILYS
xx A9UI033V Y3jTeamuowwo)

¥¥ JO}RUTPIOOD SSIUITM/WTIOTA
xx K3TInDeg asnoyjanod

*¥ Spung 3snay ABorouyoel IaTd
¥x JURID VA jo Axeaqrq

¥» 3ANOD JTADIATD JO YISO

*¥ 3INOD DOT3ISBwog/eTTULANL

xx 93ex3stben

¥¥ 3INOD 3IDTIAISTQ TeIBULD

¥¥ 3INOD 3FTNOIATD

xx Jexjstboy

xx PIeog Tex03}09Td

xx Durssadoxg ejeq

xx J9anseaay,

xx ONUSASY JO ISUOTSSTUWOD

¥x S9DTAJSS TeUOTSS93JoId

¥¥ UOT3RI3}STUTWPY A3unod

xx SJOsTAZedng jo paeog

*

*

¥

*

»x 9suadxy pung Texausy

NOILAIN¥OS3EQ

*¥¥090TOx

¥

¥
¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*¥

¥
*¥
¥
¥
*¥
¥

*¥

0zezl

ZEL-# aNNJ

00066
000%6
68716
L0016
000€8
00918
00518
00z18
oLLL8
00L18
00s25
00S1§
00z1s
00z€p
001s¢
0007€
00Z€€
00vZ¢
00ZLE
ooLzz
0L61Z
00812
sLLz
oLLie
ooLLz
00912
00€LZ
00z1z
0oLLz
00ZEL
00LEL
oLszL
oLpzL
0LEZL
oizzL
00LzL
00LLL

00L-# aNOJA

1zoz/10/L




-00°00L -00°0LL'6¥L 00° 00°0LL'6VL 00" 00° 00"
0P"€9  8€°25Z’90¢ 00" Z9°LVL'9LL PL 9E8'E0L 00°000€8% 00°000‘€8¥
06°28  LE'ZVO'0F 00" 69°L52'8 00007 00°00€‘8F 00°00€ ‘8%
L8°L8  LE'ZPV'TH 00" 69°L58'S 00" 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€ ‘8%
-00°00L -00°00%‘2 00° 007007 ‘2 00°00¥ 00" 00"
L0°L6  06°6LL‘SHY 00° 0L°088'61 LO'6SE‘L 00000599 007000599
L0°L6  06°6LL'SH9 00" 01L°088'61 LO°6SE’L 007000599 007000599
-69°19 -pL°088'T61L 00" pL°0ES ‘S0S LZ2°6v8'92 00°0S9°ZLE 00°059°ZLE
00" 00" 00" 00°000‘s81L 00" 00°000°s81 00°000°s81L
! -0L LSl -PL"088'Z61 00" PL'0ES'0ZE 12°6¥8'92 00°059°LZL 00°059°¢Z1L
-00°00L -2S"98€‘E 00° 25°98€ ‘¢ 00" 00" 00"
-00°00L -25°98¢'E 00" 25°98€'¢ 00° 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 000001 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 3 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
02°26 vP'bL8‘89€ 00" - 95°G8L"LE 89°206°L 00°000°00F 00°000‘00¥
00°00L 00°000°0SL 00" 00° 00" 00°000°0S1L 007000051
ZS°L8 Wb pLe‘sLz 00" 967681 LE 89°206°1L 00000052 00°000‘0S2
& .
-L0°8  -S5°2Z9'bl 00" §5°229'S6L 2279091z 00°000°L81 007000181
-L0°8  -§5°2Z9'bl 00" §5°229'S61 22°909'12 007000181 00°000°1L81
ONINIVWIY HONVIVE INNOWY LNOORY LNNOWY LNNOWY INOOWY
% QIYIEWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-i-x INFNIND *¥ddav 13aoang
3 L202/1€/5 - 0202/10/L
€0:91 GWIL AAYWWNS FANLIANIIXA
9 aovd

AINNOD O¥NENINNT

¥

*

*x Pueqpeolg 3TTW 3ISeT D¥iL

*¥

¥¥PBOY¥ AY 33TS PUI DBanquauniyy

saanjtpuadxy Sjuead Aag uoodmy
--T¥IOL aNNJI--

¥x SPUng IayjQ oJ sIajsueay
xx Te20T asuadxg asg uodym

xx Sosuadxyg Aag OTWOUODH
-=TYI0L ANNd--

¥¥ jI0daTy

xx 9suadxzy pung 3r0daTy
=-T¥I0L aNnd--

x¥ SPUNJ JI3Y30 03 SIIFSueal
xx S9IN3TpUadX™ LL6F ¥ LL6

*» 9Suadxd L163 ® LL6
--1¥10L aNnd--

¥y 9IN3T8JIOJ 3}3SSY

«h osuadxy 9In3Te93JI0] }9SSY
-=TV¥IOL aNnJd--

.xx Sosuadxg

xx 9suadxg Axeaqr1 meq
--TVIOL aNQd--

»x SpuUng I9Y3j0 03 SIaysueay
xx 9Suadxg S93TS TTTIPUET

xx Sosuadxy TTTIPUET
--T¥IOL aNNd--

¥x UOT3OBTTOD 23SeM PTTOS

xx osupdxa JWOW M/S

NOILAI¥DS3a

*¥¥090TOx

*¥

e
¥

*¥

*¥

*¥

¥
¥

*x

*¥

¥

¥

*¥

¥
¥

*x

¥

¥

ZESL8
81618

92Z-# ANQd

00066
0o0L8

SZZ-# aNnd

0vL0%

LZZ-# ANDA

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# aNnd

00vL6

bLZ-# aNna

00612

€LZ-# aANNJ

00066
LZhOv

LEL-# ANQA

x4 4114

SEL-# aNnJ

L20z/10/L




0€°9% 8€°659'G8 00° 29°0FE ‘66 00° 00°000'S81L 00°000‘s81L -=-T¥I0L aNnd--
0€°9% 8E£°659'G8 00" 29 0VE‘66 00" 00°000°s81 007000581 »x Pund Te3rded se0TAISS HIowd xx
xx 9suadxgrejrded S90TAISS DIDWFT yy

-9€°P¥ -¥P 20L'ZLY 00° PP 9SL‘9€S ‘L LY WL8 00°pS0‘¥90°L 00°%S0‘P90‘L --TV¥10L aNnd--
-00°00L -LS°8SZ'PL 00" LS°8SZ'pL 00" 00° 00" *¥PUNJ OV SHUVD IeI}STOOMyx
-Z0'€EP -LB"EWB'LSH 00° L8°L68°125'L Ly bL8 00°%S0‘¥90°L 00°¥S0‘¥90‘L ¥xPUNJ 3OV STYVO AJUnODyx
. 2 ¥xS9suadxd pund 3OV SHAVOxx

-90°1L -LS°LL6‘6 00" LS LL6'PP6 6L°08S‘LY 00°000‘SE6 00°000'S€6 --1¥I0L aNONJ--
=90°L -1S°LL6‘6 00" LS'LL6'PP6 6L°08S ‘LY 00°000‘S€E6 00°000‘S€6 x¥ 9suadxd pung VSO xx
xx SOSUadxXd VSO xx

0z .09°19¢€°2 00° 0P°8€9‘2SL‘L vz 8LL'9ZL 00°000°SSL‘L 00°000‘SSL‘L --1V¥I0L aNnd--
[3: 8 4% TP E8E’LOL 00" 85°919°LL9 0L L6E‘LY 00°000‘S2ZL 00°000‘s2¢L *» ISVH xx
-Zv PZ -28°120'SOL 00" Z8°120'SES vLoL8L 8L 00°000‘0€¥ 00°000‘0€¥ Texspag ¥ ¥jejs-sjuswesangstq
¥x SOsuadxd VdA xx

-00°00L -€Z°6E6°S9L 00° €2°6€6'S9L L9°66L'SL 00" 00" -=1VI0L aNOnJd--
-00°00L -€Z°6€6'S9L 00" €2°6€£6'S9L L9°66L'SL 00° 00° seanjtpuadxg pood TOoyos
xx 9suadxg pung pooJ TOOYDS xx

69" €2 0Z2°802°Z0L'¥ 00° 08°0L8'8L6'FL SS°08L‘989°L 00°6L0°189'61L 00°6L0'LB9 6L -=TV¥I0L ANnJI--
00°00L 00°LP0‘L96 00" 00" 00° 00°L¥0‘L96 00°L¥0‘L96 *¥ SPUNJ J9YI0 O3} SIDIJSURIAL xx
-Z8°S0L -GL°8SL'S8L 00" mn.NF—_FNm.p ¥9°980'z8 00°%S6'LbL 00°¥S6°LbL AboTouyoay Tooyos
00°00L 00°SE0‘LEL 00" 00" 00" 00°SE0'LEL 00°SE0’LEL Tedyoutag asesT Tejrded
Z€°S L9°618'L6 00" €ET0L9'EE9 L L9°€05‘L2Z 00°0€Ew‘SZL L 00°0€w‘SZLL sdueuajuTel ¥ suorjexado
L8°EE 9% " 8VE’LOS 00" ¥S°0L¥ ‘066 -8L P09'EEL 00°6SL L6V L 00°6SLLER'L uotjejrodsueay
-10°2 -GE'LL8'9L 00° SE*06E'LS8 60°€¥6°'29 00°€ELS'PES 00" €LS'PES UOT3eI}STUTWPY
L9°LZ  LL'0¥6'908‘E 00" €8°9VE‘9L6'6 €P°Zp0‘08L L 00°L8Z €L EL 00°L8Z'€EBL'EL uoT3ionajsur
¥x S9Suadxym TOOYDS xx

z5°2¢ 8€°Z80°LSL 00° 29°L16°'G2¢E 7L 9EBEOL 00°000‘€8F 00°000'€8% --T¥IOL aNNJd--

ONINIVWIY FONVTIVE LNNOWV LNNOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY NOILJI¥OSAa
% QIIIIWNONIANN HONVIEWNONE a-i-x INZHIND “¥dav 13oang
) LZ0Z/1L€/S - 020Z/10/L 2
€0:91 dWIL AAVWWAS FANLIANIIXT
L aovd AINNOD DIYNENANNT *¥¥090T9«

00vZE

9LE-# ANNJ

008€S
00LES

08Z-# aNna

00S€S
29Z-# aNnd

0000S
000LL

09Z-# annd

00159

2¢SZ-# aNnd

00066
00089
00049
000%9
000€9
00029
000L9

06Z-# aNnd

Lzoz/10/L




0E"61

-00°00L

-00°001

-00°001L

-00°001

-00°001

-00°001L

L6"

L L
S0°

-00°001L

-00°00L

007001

00°001L

00°001

007001

%

LS 0EE‘zL L

*x

*x

¥

*x

*¥

*x

¥
¥

¥

*x

¥

¥

*x

¥

00° €V 9L8'V6E’0E 8L 122'868'Z 00°L0Z'L99'LE  00°L0Z°L99'LE --TVIOL TVYNIJ--
-0¥°559'982 00" 0% °559'982 VE"L08'0S 00° 00" -=1VI0L ANNd--
-0¥ 559982 00° ov.mmw.omu ¥E€°L08'0S 00" 00" ¥¥ UY3jTeamuowwo)d o3 saduejjrway
xy 9suedxgy pung yjTeamuowuo)
-LLr69L’‘ze 00° LL" 69122 00° 00" 00" --TYI0L aNnd-- -
-1 69L'ze 00" 1L e9L'ze 00" 00" 00" ¥x KjTIoyjny asg TetrysSnpur
xx 9suadxmy pung vqar
-LP E0E’L 00" LP"E0E‘L 00" 00" 00" --1¥I0L aNnd--
-LP E0E’ L 00" y 1 250 | -4 00" 00" 00" ™ mecmnxm @xejTayM Tetoads
»¥ S9suadxg axejyTeM TeToadg
9L pSE’SL 00" ¥8°S¥9'295'1L SZ°128°SSL 00°000‘8LS‘1L 00°000'8LS5°L -=-1¥I0L aNnd--
$9°9L0'SL 00° 9E°E€Z6'8F0 L SZ°128°SS1L 00°000°%90°L 0070009901 *x TOOYDs 8dTAI3S 3qaq
ZsTLLe 00° 8V ZZL'ELS 00° 00°000'FLS 00°000'VLS ¥¥ 9SNOYIINOD DTAIIS 3gad
¥¥ DUNZ 20TAISS 3gad
-LLT1L90°9 00" LL° 1909 00" 00" 00" --TY10L ANnd--
=1L 190%9 co” LL* 18079 00° 00" 00" xx Tooyog*Kerano Tejrded
¥x @snoyjanop Kerino tejrded
00°000°S 00° 00° 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S -=1¥I0L aNnd--
00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°s 00°000°‘Ss xx PUNZ duTydew Burjop
5 xx S9suadxy pung auTyoeW BuTIoA
00°008 00" 00° 00° 00°008 00°008 -=TYI0L ANnNd--
00°008 00° 00° 00" 00°008 00°008 I94BS93TT 309(0ag juswdrnby
. »x S9suadxy I9AeS9ITT 309(o0ag
oNINIWES  FoNvIVE woow  anowv 100Ky . - R —
JIYEAGWNONENN  FONVNEWNONE a-I-x INIWENO “¥ddav 13oang
: T o1zoz/Le/s - 020Z/10/L
€0:91 AWIL AYVWNNS FINLIANIIXS
dovd AINNOD O¥NENINNT *¥Y090T0«

8

00616

SLL-# aNOJ

00918

SOL-# aNNI

00001

LOL-# aNNJA

0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# ANOJ

LLEDE

0z€-# aNna

4443

6LE-# ANNI

00LSE

LLE-# ANNI

#LOOY

L20z/10/L




1

TR71.2

PAGE
*COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2021
31291
31291

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

NET TAX

31735
31735

3703.76-

RE2011

44417.73-

2521.08

3703.76-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2012 1 RE

44417.73-

2521408 99.92

3173561.43-

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3179786.27

3703.76-

44417.73-

Mmm
(e]e))

[eale)}
[e]e)}

HALF TOTALS=

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2166.55

31919171.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

Mm
a0

()]
[ale)}

HALF TOTALS

1124.23
1124.23

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

16429.69-

99.93

2248.46

3212885.85-

3196456.16-

3215134.31

16552.21-

3231686.52

oM
o
<L <
aNN

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

13522.96- 3225155.28~ 2248.46 99.:93

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577.56-

3238981.30

—

[T}

(]}
[ ]e)]

HALF TOTALS

RV

[9Ye)]

()]
a0

oo
(1)}

a0

=

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2016 1 RE

9991

3231055.42- 14039.14- 3245094.56- 2985.43

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

HALF TOTALS

oo
[e)]e)}

(1o}
[ea]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3257615.81 3236679.92- 17760.61- 3254440.53- 3175.28 99.90

11898.33-

3269514.14

[e)1e)}
[eefee]

[exle)]
o

HALF TOTALS

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3259823.98- 14625.47- 3274449.45- 3637.96 99.89

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



2

TR712

2COLLECTED:
99.77

PAGE

NET A/R
7983.79

3480129.17-

‘OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
12487.59-

THRU 6/30/2021
PAYMENTS
-3467641.58-

NET - TAX
3488112.96

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
11319.80-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES
3499432.76

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2018 1 RE
RE2019 1 RE

mnwn
e e

[ex]e)]
[]e)}

HALF TOTALS

[eolee]
—
#5048

[e)]e)}

" HALF TOTALS

3463485.18- 14613.70- 3478098.88- 23957.94 99.32

3502056.82

6253.56-

3508310.38

DEPT TOTALS
RE2020 1 RE

oo
0~~~

[eelee]
(a1}

HALFE TOTALS

NN

[celee]
(]}

DEPT TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
RE2021

3447979.61- 19955.69- 3467935.30- 55990.07 98.41

3523925 37

4807.89-

3528733.26

0w
~~

MmmM
[eaYe)}

1 RE

HALF TOTALS

51.89

95.06
95.06

1704738.46
1811653.48
1811653.48

14-

34842403.37-

1838741.
34842403.37-

19833.42-
197496.20-
197496.20-

1818907.72-
34644907.17-
34644907.17-

3543479.60

36654056.85
36654056.85

1020.94-
95794.64-
95794.64-

3544500.54
36749851.49
36749851.49

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS=
RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS=



1
\ TR712
$COLLECTED

PAGE

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2021
PAYMENTS -

-NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

- PPTRA

TAXES

OOV ANOOW
ocOonNOoWwow
D T e
VOIFVOOr~
OO0

4

3

3

1
30225.06

— O

— OO~ OO
P S
oNOr~noown
Or~Or-Muao
WOMMO O
—SANNW0W ™
—MUOUN  ©
—ON ™M

bt

| S ol e IS | I
HOFN N
aN~or~r~ 0
OO ™M
T l00) N
N—NOO" ™~
o

A

3

3

7

6

6
47467.29-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

PP2016 1 MH
HALF TOTALS

527117.95-

cwomoown
oo oWwn
S e
~~OoYoor~
(Yo YSTOrSTST. )

s

28625.34

o~

L, F et |
[=le ol e o]
— M0

—<~m
M=~
—< o™
o0

41856.50-

522602.27-

522602.27-
1049720.22-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

58850.40 97 712

2525668.87-

2512565.93- 13102.94-

2584519.27

89323.79-

372356328

co—omoLwn
ocOoMNWVWOO
e ey e AR
O OLNOO®
[oY=Te Yoo STeN

252.79
59
78
05

29295.06

I

—
NO—N
.

nOO~O wun
LNOoWoM ™
Ne—N—O 0~
()]

LN —O
— S O0O
N A

6

¥

1

4

6
49163.93-

529521.66-

—oN o
— ~N

1l
E%E—«qum
SR> XA

<

—— e
O

~ 3]
o =3
o~ =
o <
[aW e

ONOOO —
~O\OV—O®
ST e ok e oy
~~owvor
OO0

7

1

4

5
27:399.23
56694.29

99

54

9
663.65-

MO TN
oNnw

3

1

4

1
33804.99-

527064.00-
1056585.66-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

97.94

10398.76- 2699166.23-

; 2688767.47-

2755860.52

82968.92-

3895415.10

DVDOOO—OLN
NFOMIOwn
S B A R T RX
DVOMO OO0
OO

9

2

1

9

7
52702.26

— OO

1

oo}

—

.
A~-MO—
M~ONO —
o

[so]

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 %X

HALF TOTALS

O — OO0
—NOFON
ad e
WOOOOr~
OO

<O
O—ow
~A~NW©
oo~
NN

34124.29

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

1047998.61- 133320.19- 2789086.37 2692688.38- 9571.44- 2702259.82- 86826.55 96.89

3970405.17

cMoy
oo

.o
T
o~

1 MR

PP2019 1 MH



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 6/30/2021
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

NOMOO MUOVOW N NANSHFOOW HOTOT O COONVON ONO)
MUNOVOO FOMOX N OFIL—OOM OFINOW I OO0 NFHOM
T o ceigaYat Yo 8 . o 6 TN e oG ie e s . OIS e SR
OS~OM SEMMOY W1 VOVLLVLNOY HFFOITOT I VOOOROO —OM
OO0 OO0 O OO0 OO0 O ~OONNOM NN
— — - o —

O~ W MO N — NOMOS N N0 < W OIMT . NO~NON
D= O NNV O ©~ NOW—O O NOOY O [~ NNOWVNS © O~MU—
e % . ot khe %o . . ditie; amd e . o kv le . . o eiace . old B
M I MO~ N O [~0OOWN [~ MOWOVW W M PN I NN
OMe— ¢ VOO YW O ONOO W O~V N O OOMMO O OIHNOON
FWOW WO NN N O MOANNOO O WNENO M — HFOMOS — —~mMun
~owwn oNO ™ o~ SO0y ™ N O M ~ N0 < OWnNEe~m
<N o N - o< o)) © ~ w0 -0~ o~

— — — o~ ™ N

—
Illll.lllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlIIlIlI
OO CNOTND [~ SeOOMUN FMOOWNW M ~OOVNOVON M W0
OAOOND WVONONO O CNOFONO NeMMANN M TN NON  ©
R e 8 80908 . o s o T e, S, e . SR Ak At e e .
O>OMM —MONMAN D FOM—FMM DONOMO — SOMONO OM—©O O
OEVOY OMSON O FNOON —OMSO— I SIMUOMNO [~ N
NL—M> MOM—0MO 1D ANOMOM— OVW—OMe— N —Mhe— N HFOONO
MO— O ——NO W < —Oc—lDN O MO I < LM~ O NO—O O
ONM O =M ™M F —HANM [~ —c— e Vo) OSSO 0N ™ 7o)
——N O - «— ™M™ O ——N - «~ N © — O — o
— . — - N — — — - ™~ — —
e | 11 | 1 IS 1o 1 IO 1 i At | | I Y [ A4 4 |
—<f0 ©~ Om M O Ye=HNO < INON «— 1D OM—OO ©~ ~OOM O
OoOYN O «—0 N O OO0 W1 OV~ N [~ MOANNSS M OVOOO ™~
athies e . e . . PP s . i . . « 2w . o .
ocooMmM W i~ O M YOS I~ ON—N O D HHFOMS~ O ~OFM <
Ne—WO W0 «—m ¥ O OTHINMS O NMP— — N —OOOH O WOINN— O
~O N — L <LHN ™M Al N 0O T M~ 0~ T — ©
(o] o~ -— - .00 (o)) o Sl < < M<t— O NN 8D
— — —— ~N
Illll1|lll|IIIIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
MUO—LON SOOI [~ MONOMUN+— OIS © OMNONOO OW—O 0
OONOANGR ONON— O O —ANL WOMO—NO ) N0 MOND
. FaL e 834 1058 e . B A o e e, el . TlE Al e TR e GETE sy .
O~OMD OLONM™M N OFIFOMNN OOOWMO W Ne—OOONO OH~N 1
—ONOO WO~ W FONMOOV— ONOVDO — WVONOIN «— N~ O
NTSOMe— Me—DMO O ——NOOMOD OA—OOMO < ~OONM < HHOO I~
MMO «— —ONO ¢ N —0OOoNN O OMOoOIN O O OO O Nhe—e— ™
DM O =M ™M M —=FNLTM N = O OO N ™ <
——N 0 - — ™ O s BT - — N © — O — —
— — — - ™ — — — - ™~ — —
.
OO FOSNM O OH=NOOWS OFONN O NIFONOO— CNNOOM
TYOANN OSNN— O ONMANONO ~ONNRN- O FHOMOOWNO NIH~OO0)
o5 e i et ¥ . . o7 o v Ml e TR . PRl S SR T, A
S—lMO M OMY N —FNOOMO —NOTMY ) —OONON— —NhOONM
M- OO NN~ [~ O—HNOO®O OO N OISO~ ONI =N
OOMN  WOHNNMO ™M OUINMOMO WMMOMT H WMOWO ™M WWOMO
OOV M ~OY— O N —OVe=N M —MON [~ — —OOWNO ™M —Od
OWM — —OIHO &~ O —IFNOY W —oOHN M I O I~
NN~ - «— ™M O —ONN O - « ™M O —MN  ®© M
o - o - ™ — — — - ™ — o —
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
CPOOr: VIOPVOW ™M NWYWOO W N W F VOTVO F VNOFH O
SO —M MMOTO—0 M OFNOVO M ONeN O < NNINHO 1 NN ©
6 e e S0 e . o a i Ak . et . . ¥ . PN .
FHNOY NO—FHON O OO0 W ONMO W M OWMe—O ™M OO0WM «
OIFONM WHDOOND N Nr——O0OO W NOMF— «— © —OOVID O —FOW
O M — Ne—0—O O TONWO N NSO ~ O —Ne—l ——N w0
A Ta T o) O D Tor~ N D A % O —<— 0~ T — 0
N o - NN = AD: < o i ) = = ST 2 2
— — — - ™~ —
| | | e | | [ | | | [ 1 |
~ o~ <t H - y= - -« = N &> e () [l
n n n n ~ o~ © © © o o o o
. . . . . . . . . . . . . .
0 V] Ao T - @ o] o~ N o ™ ™ ~ o~
A < n n .o ™ ™ %) o O o o © ©0
© A~ ~ O ™ ™ @ @® N ) 0 n n
@ © — - O o o < < 0 0 ©0 [¥e]
~ ~N o~ NN ™ ™ o~ N ™ ™ ™ ™
n wn n n o n n 0 n o n n wn n
o —
OO OMUNOM N YOOV NN 1 ONTFOOON OMONOW
DO~OMT OONANMO — OVNOONL ONTON M WNOMOWY FTNONO
o 10 Bariaicie SR e . e AN e et s o . ARSI S e AR
—NO—O DOMDeCY F —ANNOMT OMAMT O —OMOONN~ —NOMN®
FO>—W0W VOSOV—N O MMUOOM MUNMOON O ~IHMMO— ~OHOUOM
MO VWOWOHOLNO, © VONOTML WOIFOWOMO W OIHFOTF O OMIHO
NON O —OFO N M —ON—O W ~OOW [~ M —OOWD ~ —OOO
Ol [~ «~OFO «— O —FOSW N =FIFN M O —HOO— W —OHO
NN ™ ~ —«~ O ™ &N N ~ — O «— —ooN ™ 0
— ™~ — N — ~ — - — ~ —

I | i Il Il l ] ]
HALAX®N NONNNND) 0 m%aqum aNNNNND W mgamaxm NNNNN D
zm>xi mmmaxi é = zm>x§ mmmaxé é = zm>xg mmmaxg
— v H ANONANNN H | — e NN = — = ANNNNNEH

O 00 o O: 0 (o) O
(o)} 3] i o R <o =] T A, et 3] =]
— ~ . ~
o y M H O =9} B & O =9 £}
o~ — H A N — = A N = 3
[ < < B oM < < B oM [ <
[a¥ e moA A b5} - = [ = TR > 1 a5 e

47.49
86.98
86.98

1780028.16
2297389.87
2297389.87

1609636.82-
15345539.04-
15345539.04-

36445.07-
93047.86-
93047.86-

1573191.75-
15252491.18-
15252491.18-

3389664.98
17642928.91
17642928.91

32626.34-
686143.01-
686143.01-

1073165.16-
6333271.58-
6333271.58-

4495456.48

24662343.50
24662343.50

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS

COMP TOTALS



PG:LL
0€

ANIL
g97d

-“€9°Z6%'%90°C1
~€9°Z6%'%90°C1L

NOS NYSNOWOW WO
OO MMUFoMOoH oM

8

A0~ — N

oM ™

9

T-ONno . o

Lo O .

o0 gt

oN N

o & o o SRS
<+ <t —<ANOY N

.

WM WOONMOE O —

oM

.

0

LL'79V

’

orngTw ©~wn
OOV M
wn

€
14
6
|
L
S
4

N
-~ o

~ ~

-—

e S

—OO>INFOON Om

-

O M~ ONOONO NN
-0 O OM™M WO oo~
(o]

© O 9«

1

NOW IHhO—HNOO

’‘

‘
‘

~oY O
o Tt e 1

9%

HONVYIVL
ONIANH

8

v90‘zL
7901
4

-00°L09°986°2
-00°L09‘986°C
PP 0LS 0¥
TCETLS

—

I
.
— N

o b s s
NO—OWONN
FOM———

oONNON~O
.

N —ND——0n
-~
oL

I
—
.
~
—

—
~

O

—

I
SLWM 1 oCVNN~OTO

0O 1 O OoWFHMIMOO
T M O ~LVOTOTO

[sale Yo

EEtTepisl
-€0°266'9L9

-1.8°866'288‘C
-L8°866°788°C

-1.8°866'288°¢C

LIJddd

95°S¥8‘901L°¢€

96°5¥8‘901L ‘€
Pv-0LS ‘0%

2071959
20792961
L6°902'L8L
LET09LZIL T

LE*09L‘29L T
2e LS

ZZ°v68'Le

=6 LEL PRI
~6LTLEL P!
9% ELL!VIY
vmo gEG ]

‘
i

.

[Te]

NOWOWOHD ™M
[agle)]
~—

I
owr-oN
N~ONY O
O r~NOY N
O —O)
—ANNHO ~

1

.

~ ~
-

-

IR TR O TS, I S G S

SFOON—O —O

I
OWVYW WL ——O~OO <O
IOSS MOWVOON®ON WO
5
OMO SHh—VOMIY OO
NO~ ONO—FMANN ON
S
Y OSSN0~ MO
OO VN OM W WO
™

1
— M
~ O o«

i

.
-

oo o
T —
N
—m ™
-~ o~
~i
T
Vo ©
-

-

— <

COITM—
ocooowners Oow
..

JONVTIVE
SNOIAT¥d

120Z/0€/¥

LEFHS HONVIVE
ALNANOD 93NENINNT

HONVIVE dNNJ INI¥EAD TVILOL
FINLIANIAXE TYLOL
AONTATE TVIOL

(4" HONVIVE aNNd ¥X ¥OI¥d TYIOL

(Al ¥x SODUBTEH USBD xx
UNnoddY 3TPaID JUSIIND Y3 TeSMUOUIOD)
SoueTeq ysed vql

soueTeg yse) a2IeJTOM TeTO=2dS
@oueTeqg Yysed 90TAISS 3gad

@dueTeg YSB) UOTIDNIJSUO) TOOYDS
aouetTeg ysed AeT3nQo tejztde)d
|dueTeg Ysed aUTYDRN DUTIOA
@doueTeg Yse) Io2aesayTT 3ooloxg
ddouBTRg YSeD aNOSay/dITd
|SoueTed Yse)d 30V SHYVYD

soueTed ysed VSO
SouBTRd YSBD VdA

ddoueTed Yse) Y00Qq3Xa] TOOYDS
foueTeg Ysep pooJ TOOyods

soueTeg Ysep Tooyos

9dueTEg YSBD SIURIH AD(Q OTWOUODT
doueTed yse) juswdoTaad OTWOUODT
soueTeg ysep jxodary
SoueTed Ysed I9MOL TToD
SoueTedg ysed ||6d
@dueTeg Yse) aIn3TaJI04 39SSY
souetreg ysep AIeaqrT meT

SoueTRed Ysed S93TS [TTFpue]
SduBTed YSBD UOTIIONIFISUOD M/S
soueTeqg yse) JWON 93SeM PTITOS
@dueTeg YsSe) pung jusawWsSsosSseay
8 @oueTed yseD pung TeIausn
¥x S9dueTRg US®eD xx

L i SLASSVY TYIOL
zlL : xx S}OSSY yy
¥YaIl - dJewyouag
UOTITPPY SHD - 3UNOODOY J¥YNS
}00Q3xX9y TOOYDS - jIewyousg
Pood TOOUDS - 3Iewyouag
€0Z0Z S9TISS VSdA - JUNOOOY J¥NS
dUeIl g0S0 - 3JUNODOY JYNS
UOTIBOTITW TITIpueT-3Iewyousg
L Juedg SN - juswlsaaur utade)d
0L butsoayp xumEmu:mm
ysed A3jleq

9DTJF0 UT ysed
¥x S]9SSVY xx

xx K3ITTTqe3UnODOY IDINSBIIT, xy

NOILAI¥OSHA
LNNODDVY

xx K3TTTQR3UNOOOY Jaanseaiy *¥
*0L0TOx -

OCANVOVSEMINO—NVONMONOOVNNONO—LOW
OMMMM———ANANNANNNNOOD——— NNNO O —
T T T ANANNNNNANNANNNNNOMNN NN S S DS
slelelelelelelelolololololololololelolololelelololee]
I
(eideielclelololololololololololelolelolelololclololo]
eticiciclelelolololololololololololololololelololol ]
MMM MMMMEMMNMNMMEMNMMEMMNMMMONMNM MM

—OOoONNONMLN
O—OOMUINIINO
OO ——c— ML NN~
I |
[elelelolololololelels)]
elelololololololelele]
Lt el ol ol el ke e

OO0 O0O0OO
|

JIGWAN
LNNODDY

666-# ANNJA
le/Le/s




PS:LlL
L

ANIL
dEvd

-9€°05L'696'8
96'8s

-9€°05L'6
-16°29L’

*CRL9
-6€£°L00°€

L
S

l
8‘8

-6£°S1L9’G0L‘€E
-6€£°Sl19°'s0L’E

CZlET

Y6 LL9'E
-28°56°

8v-LzL'log‘zlL
8% LZL L9E'ZL

€8 LEV‘OLL'E
G9°S67'159'8

HONVTIVL
ONIANHE

-~£6°%00‘LPT’L

6°
L

3
=9

8L ZE9'¥TS
-8L°Z€9'¥zS
-08°26S¢

Hmm”oww~mov

-L6°90Z'L8L
-L6°90Z'L8L

-L6°90Z'L8L

LIAIED

L8°61Z°LSE"L

76°281'8LS
76°281°8LS
08°2s¢

€0°266'9L9
€0°266‘9L9

€0°266°9L9

~ZPeVe LY |

-9€°05L'696
-9€°0SL'696
L6 Rl 9L
-6€°L00’€S8
~65°G91'6SL
-G5°991‘69L
CCIET

9L°196°¢€
“¥L°69S°1L
00°00G°1L
~€87 eV 0L
= €
=0 l
8

N

661 'L
1005 L
1502

Ooune—

A ANA T RAWA ZEA)
RA AR A7 2AVA ZEA)

€8 LEV'OLL
65°0LG'19L

‘8
‘s
‘8
fE
B

te

e
‘s

HONVIVE
SNOIATYd

L20Z2/0€/¥

LEIHS HONVYIVE

ALNNOD DINENANNT

HONVTIVE dNNJ ANV SEILITIEVIT TVIOL

HONVIVE dNNJd INI¥IND TYILOL
JINLIANIAXH TVLOL
INNFATE TYIOL

HONVIVE dNNd ¥A ¥OI¥d TYIOL

¥x S0UBTRYg puUNJ xx

aTqek

A3TTTqRTT

9DTAI®S OTTqng -
A3zedoag Teuosasg -

pung pawteroun 9TeS pueT :paubrssy

soueTed pung
xx 9doueTed PUNJ xx

SHILITIEVIT TVYIOL

¥ SOTITTTIARTT xx
Bd 994 UOT3}DaTTOD
butpusag punjey
9Tqeded S3UNOODY TRUOTJITPPY
AJTTTQRTT dv¥
A3TTTQqeTT SSA/dH
SUI Y3ITe3H/VI=g0D

o

TTIT9eTT 1NS
ITITAeTT ¥d

A3TTTQRTT J0aNMp
anusAsy paIIajaqg
soxe], JTeH pugz predaad

saxe] ptedaadg
soxe] predsag

93e]}sy Teay - saxe] predaiag
994 paeD 3TPaID-3[qeieq
xx SOTITTTARTT xx

SLASSY TVYIOL °

xx S3IISSY xx
pung ¥SD Woxj and
pung vdA woxj ang
pungd Tooyds§ woIJ ang

pungd Juby 3SeM PTTOS woxl oang
S9TqeATa08y TeISpPad/23e3S I9Y3l0
TeD0T-8TqRATS09Y I9Y30

SSTQRATSD9Y Te20T I3Yl0
STQRATSD3Y Soxe], Ted0T
sesuadxy predsadg
pung uTt ysep
¥x SJ]9SSY xx
¥x PUN TRIBUSD xx

NOIILdI¥DSHA
LNNODDY

xx PUNJ TRISUSD 4y

x0L0TOx

0510-00€
0010-00¢€
0280-00¢
0080-00¢
0LL0-00¢
00L0-00¢
0290-00¢
0190-00¢
S090-00¢2
0090-00¢
0050-00¢
0510-00¢2
0210-00¢
0LL0-00¢
S01L0-00¢2
0010-002
0600-00¢

OO0 OOO—r—r—1v
|
elelolololololols )]

OO0 OoONONOON
OoNONNOMOWWO
= ONANNM— NN
elelolololololole )]
Ll el el Sl K K

JIIWAN
LNNODDY

00L-# ANNA
le/Le/s




PUBLIC NOTICE

The Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing at the regularly scheduled
meeting on Thursday, July 8, 2021 beginning at 6:00 PM or shortly thereafter in the 2nd floor
Courtroom; Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, VA 23952 for public input on the following:

The Solid Waste Management Plan for Lunenburg County and the Towns of Kenbridge and Victoria
This plan is written in accordance with Title 9 of the Virginia Administrative Code (VAC),

Agency 20, Chapter 130, Solid Waste Planning and Recycling Regulations. This Plan has been amended in
accordance with 9 VAC 20-130-175. The planning region includes the County and the two incorporated
Towns within its jurisdictional boundaries. :

A copy of the full text of the plan is available to review in the County Administration Office, 11413
Courthouse Road, Lunenburg, VA 23952, and on the Lunenburg County website at
www.lunenburgva.org pursuant to Virginia Code § 15.2-1427.

It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with
Disabilities Act. Should you need special accommodations, please contact the County Administration
office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. :










- County Office and Department Reports




#8C

Tracy Gee

oo s ittt i i o el i
From: Gordon Erby <gerby@vacourts.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 5, 2021 7:31 AM
To: Tracy Gee (tgee@Ilunenburgva.net); Nicole Clark (nicole@Ilunenburgva.net)
Subject: surplus property

There is a copier on your east portico. It is broken and clerk's office surplus property.
Thanks,

Gordon




Nicole Clark
“

From: Donna Snow <dsnow@vacourts.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 2:51 PM

To: nicole@lunenburgva.net

Subject: Cabinet and Fax

Hey Nicole, please have someone come and dispose of the old filing cabinet in our office that hasn't been used
in years. Also, Corey came up and we discussed our copier being able to fax. She said it would only need an
ethernet cable and a connection (has the box behind it). Could you maybe ask Rob (if he is still helping the
county) to come and see if this is a possibility? Thank you.

Donna Snow, Clerk

Lunenburg Combined District Court
434-696-5508
dsnow@vacourts.gov

The above analysis is not intended to be and should not be construed as providing legal advice. It is offered for
your consideration and use to the extent you decide it is helpful. If you are seeking legal advice, it is suggested
that you consult with your Judge or Chief Judge for direction.

The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and protected by privilege.
Access to this email by anyone other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. If you are not the intended
recipient (or his/her authorized agent responsible for delivering this information to the intended recipient),
please notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this email and any attachments without
reading, copying, saving, or forwarding it to others.

No representation is made that this email and any attachments are free of viruses. Virus scanning is
recommended and is the responsibility of the recipient.




N VUV W | R WS \ W =§ - . - - . ==

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
at the 2021 June Democratic Primary Election held on June 08, 2021 for,

Governor
T T an RPE B

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT - - : TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED

(IN FIGURES)
Terry R McAuhffe pe & ‘ b ‘ s . « 337
>Jenn|fer = Ca;m"Foy S RTACENN 2 0 e LN I I Ny B Ww S 1<05
“Jennlfer L. K/Tc;é[élian — * : 54
P Fa.&a; e el e i " e 41
PO R e i . BREE
Total Number of Overvotes for Office . e

We, the undersigned Electoral Board, upon examination of the official records deposited with the Clerk of the Circuit
Court of the election held on June 08, 2021, do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct Abstract of Votes cast

at said election for the Governor.

: 7H —
Given under our hands this [/ { ~_ day of JUNE - oSea]

Odﬂ//ﬂ/d/ @—Q@M) , Chairman

, Vice Chairman

Electoral kst
Board % é() A # Jr , Secretary

Seal

, Acting Secretary




ABOSIRACIT of VOIES

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
at the 2021 June Democratic Primary Election held on June 08, 2021 for,

Lieutenant Governor

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED

(IN FIGURES)
Hala S. Ayala 301,
'S."Sam" Rasoul e g | 110
—_— —
Mark H. Levine ; ] a2
Xavier JaMar Warren At | 271
o e
R e EBG S A S ' e v Ban

We, the undersigned Electoral Board, upon examination of the official records deposited with the Clerk of the Circuit
Court of the election held on June 08, 2021, do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct Abstract of Votes cast

at said election for the Lieutenant Governor.

: H S = .
Given under our hands this /] s day of ~/ U ME = Zoil

, Chairman

, Vice Chairman

Electoral
Board
Seal

, Secretary

:_QLZW)‘-"/L : X w /lfﬂm , Acting Secretary
i




ADOIRAUVI OT VU IES

Cast in LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA
at the 2021 June Democratic Primary Election held on June 08, 2021 for,

Attorney General

TOTAL VOTES RECEIVED -

NAMES OF CANDIDATES ON THE BALLOT
(IN FIGURES)

Jerrauld c "Jay" Jones 310

Mark R. Herring 7 ' 284£

We, the undersigned Electoral Board, upon examination of the official records deposited with the Clerk of the Circuit
Court of the election held on June 08, 2021, do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct Abstract of Votes cast

at said election for the Attorney General.

v TH —
Given under our hands this / / day of_«J UM E e 202 [

, Chairman

ﬁ ‘ W , Vice Chairman

Electoral

BS:;TF ﬂ%% ,/ é()/u M , Secretary
JJ/QW« (j W M c«ﬁ yill , Acting Secretary




Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Election District 3
e Tracy M. Gee
T. Wayne Hoover County Administrator
Election District 1- -,

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington

Election District 5 Telephone: (434) 696-2142

Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 8

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors
Date:kt)-@‘l y [ 202

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of D/Our\( 2021 :

) | Stray Cat(s) Picked Up $ 105 - Surrender Fees
{71 Stray Dog(s) Picked Up $. - g PO Impoundment Fees
Injured or 111 Cat(s) $ Adoption Fees
Injured or Il Dog(s) s
3 2 Cat Calls Dispatched $ 305 Total Fees Collected
o 4 ﬂ Dog Calls Dispatched

Y Cats, Surrendered by Owner
| & Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

[ Cat Bite
Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized 25 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA
Dog(s) Euthanized > Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
12 Cat Trap(s) Set & Wildlife Calls &
2 Dog Trap(s) Set L cot Transbemed o Richmord An.mal Lesjuc
Summons Issued l Qgg"_t}_mg‘eﬂe.ﬂ 4o Chir [ofle CM"-—«‘, Animgl Conk

Animal(s) Released to ACO
Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
/$Y Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
2 3 Check License
Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls
& Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner
2. Dog(s) Returned to Owner

Quarantine
Adoption—Dogs
Adoption—Cats mrant "( (0 Total Number of Animals Handled

I ALRY,

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer




